
STWA SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 

2302 E, SAGE RD. 

TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 

MEMORANDUM 

South Texas Water Authority Board of Directors 
Jose M. Graveley, President 
Januaty 15, 2024 

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363 

SUBJECT: Public Hearing Notice and Agenda for the South Texas Water Authority 

A public heat'ing of the STW A Board of Directors is scheduled for: 

Tuesday, January 23, 2024 
5:30 p.m. 

South Texas Water Authority 
2302 East Sage Road, Kingsville, Texas 

to consider and act upon any lawful subject which may come before it, including among others, 
the following: 

Agenda 

1. Call to order. 

2. Petition for Addition of Cettain Lands to the South Texas Water Authority. 

a. Victor Lee Castro and Jennifer Lee Salinas - 0.666 acre, more or less, tract of land also 
being known as Tract 9, Cyndie Park Unit 1, Nueces County, Texas 

b. Maria De Jesus Estrada - Southwesterly one-half of Tract 17, all of Tracts 18 and 19, and 
the Northeasterly one-half of Tract 20, Cyndie Park Unit 2, Nueces County, Texas 

3. Public Comment 

4. Adjournment. 

The Board may go into closed session at any time when pennitted by Chapter 551, Government Code. Before going 
into closed session a quorum of the Board must be assembled in the meeting room, the meeting must be convened as 
an open meeting pursuant to proper notice, and the presiding officer must announce that a closed session will be 
held and must identify the sections of Chapter 551, Govennnent Code, authorizing the closed session. 

JMG/JM/fdl 

Jose M. Gra\·eley, President 
Frances Garcia, Vice-President 
Imelda Gana, Secretary-Treasurer 
Rudy Galvan, Jr, 
Kathleen Lowman 

STW A Public Hearing Agenda - 01123/2024 

(361) 592.9323 (K.~%'i},i;JU337 (C.C, line) 

fax: (361) 592-5965 

Joe Morales 
Angela N. Pena 
Arturo Rodriguez 
Patsy A. Rodgers 
John Marez, Exec.Dir/Administrator 



STWA SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 

2302 E. SAGE RD. 

MEMORANDUM 
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363 

TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 
SUBJECT: 

South Texas Water Authority Board of Directors 
Jose M Graveley, President 
Janumy 15, 2024 
Meeting Notice and Agenda for the South Texas Water Authority 

A Regular Meeting of the STW A Board of Directors is scheduled for: 

Tuesday, January 23, 2024 
Immediately following the 5:30 p.m. STWA Public Hearing 

South Texas Water Authority 
2302 East Sage Road 

Kingsville, Texas 

The Board will consider and act upon any lawful subject which may come before it, including 
among others, the following: 

Agenda 

1. Call to order. 

2. Citizen comments. This is an opportunity for citizens to address the Board of Directors concerning an issue 
of community interest that is not on the agenda. Comments on the agenda items must be made when the agenda 
item comes before the Board. The President may place a time limit on all comments. The response of the 
Board to any comment under this heading is limited to making a statement of specific factual info1mation in 
response to the inquiry, or, reciting existing policy in response to the inquiry. Any deliberation of the issue is 
limited to a proposal to place it on the agenda for a later meeting. 

3. Proposed Fiscal Year 2023 Audit. (Attachment 1) 

4. Resolution 24-01. Resolution accepting the Fiscal Year 2023 Audit prepared by John 
Womack & Co., P.C. of Kingsville, Texas. (Attachment 2) 

5. Consideration and approval of a resolution by the Board of Directors of the South Texas 
Water Authority requesting financial assistance from the Texas Water Development 
Board; authorizing the filing of an application for assistance; and making cettain findings 
in connection therewith (Resolution 24-02). (Attachment 3) 

6. Consideration and approval of a Financial Advisoty Services Contract pursuant to a 
request for proposal. (Attachment 4) 

7. Consideration and approval of a Bond Counsel Services Contract pursuant to a request 
for proposal. (Attachment 5) 

8. Consideration and approval of an Engineering Services Contract pursuant to a request for 
proposal. (Attachment 6) 

Jose M, Grawley, President 
Frances Garcia, Vice-President 
Imelda Gar:za, Secretary-Treasurer 
Rudy Galvan, Jr. 
Kathleen Lowman 

STW A Agenda - 01/23/2024 
Page I of2 

(361) 597.-9323 Or (361) 6n-0337 (C.C. line) 

Fax: (361) 592-5965 

Joe Morales 
Angela N. Pena 
Arturo Rodriguez 
Patsy A. Rodgers 
John Marez, Administrator 



9. Approval of Minutes. (Attachment 7) 

10. Payment of Bills. (Attachment 8) 

11. Operation and Maintenance Report. (Attachment 9) 

12. Bids for purchase of two Fiscal Year 2024 pickup trucks. (Attachment 10) 

13. Resolution 24-03. Resolution awarding the bid for the purchase of two pickup trucks. 
(Attachment 11) 

14. Approval of Annexation of Certain Lands to the South Texas Water Authority. 
(Attachment 12) 
a. Victor Lee Castro and Jennifer Lee Salinas - 0.666 acre, more or less, tract ofland also 

being kuown as Tract 9, Cyndie Park Unit I, Nueces County, Texas. 
b. Maria De Jesus Estrada- Southwesterly one-half of Tract 17, all of Tracts 18 and 19, and 

the Northeasterly one-half of Tract 20, Cyndie Park Unit 2, Nueces County, Texas 

15. Resolution 24-04. Resolution approving Annexation of Ce1iain Lands to the South 
Texas Water Authority (Victor Lee Castro and Jennifer Lee Salinas) (Attachment 13) 

16. Resolution 24-05. Resolution approving Annexation of Certain Lands to the South 
Texas Water Authority (Maria De Jesus Estrada) (Attachment 14) 

17. Texas Excavation Safety System Annual Meeting and Ballots for Election of Directors 
and Bylaws Amendment. (Attachment 15) 

18. Administration Repo1i. 

19. Adjournment. 

The Board may go into closed session at any time when pennitted by Chapter 551, Government Code. Before going 
into closed session, a quorum of the Board must be assembled in the meeting rnom, the meeting must be convened 
as an open meeting pursuant to proper notice, and the presiding officer must mmounce that a closed session will be 
held and must identify the sections of Chapter 551, Government Code, authorizing the closed session. 

JMG/JM/fdl 
Attachments 

STW A Agenda - 01/23/2024 
Page 2 of2 



ATTACHMENT 1 

FY 2023 Audit 



\IDml~~if 
FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES O~LV 

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 



South Texas Water Authority 
Annual Financial Report 

For The Year Ended September 30, 2023 

JABI E OF CONTENTS 

IID Im&\ IF if 
FINANCIAL SECTION FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY 

Independent Auditor's Report.................................................................................................... 1 
Management's Discussion and Analysis {Required Supplementary Information).................. 4 

Basic Financial Statements 

Government-wide Financial Statements: 
Statement of Net Position................................................................................................ 13 A-1 
Statement of Activities..................................................................................................... 14 A-2 

Fund Financial Statements: 
Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds............................................................................ 15 A-3 
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds 

Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Posllion....................................................... 16 A-4 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in 

Fund Balances - Governmental Funds...................................................................... 17 A-5 
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in 

Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities.................... 18 A-6 
Notes to the Financial Statements ....................................................................................... 19 

Required Supplementary Information 

Budgetary Comparison Schedules: 

General Fund................................................................................................................... 31 B-1 

Budgetary Comparison Schedules as Supplementary lnformalion; 

Debi Service Fund........................................................................................................... 32 C-1 
Capital Improvements Fund............................................................................................ 33 C-2 

Other Supplementary lnformalion· 

Schedule of Rates and Services................................................................................................ 34 
Schedule of Temporary Investments......................................................................................... 36 
Analysis of Taxes Receivable................................................................................................... 37 
Analysis of Changes in Long-Term Debt................................................................................... 38 
Comparative Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures-General and Debt Service Funds... 39 
Schedule of Insurance Coverage.............................................................................................. 41 
Board Members, Key Personnel and Consultants.................................................................... 42 

DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024, 01 :02 PM - Not For Distribution 



Financial Section 

DRAFT: 19.Jan-2024 , 01 :02 PM - Not For Distribution 



[Q) lffi/A\ [F 'ir 
FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY 

Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Board of Directors 
South Texas Water Authority 
2302 East Sage Road 
Kingsville, Texas 78363 

Opinions 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of the South Texas Water Authority ("the Authority"), as of and for the 
year ended September 30, 2023, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 
comprise the South Texas Water Authority's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information of South Texas Water Authority as of September 30, 2023, and the respective changes in 
financial position, for the year then ended In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinions 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities 
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of South 
Texas Waler Authority, and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant 
ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

'(,_,;-, 

Emphasis of Matter 

Change In Accounting Principle 

As described in Note·A to the financial statements, in 2023, South Texas Water Authority adopted new 
accounting guidance, Governmental Accounting Stan_dards Board Statement No. 96, Subscription-Based 
Information Technology Arrangements. Our opinion Is not modified with respect to this matter. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements , 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due lo fraud or error. ,.,. ' 

1 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024, 01 :02 PM • Not For Distribution 



In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or 
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about South Texas Water Authority's 
ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any 
currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter. 

Auditor's Responslbllllles for the Audit of the Financial Statements ·,, 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that Includes 
our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and 
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material 
misstatement when It exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud Is higher 
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may Involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a 
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a 
reasonable user based on lhe financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

, Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures 
Include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. 

, Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the District's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

, Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

, Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that 
raise substantial doubt about the Authority's ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable 
period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters 
that we Identified during the audit. 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in lhe United States of America require that the Management's 
Discussion and Analysis and budgetary comparison information be presented to supplement the basic 
financial statements. Such information Is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the 
basic financial statements, Is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it 
to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate 
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required 
supplementary Information In accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information 
and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic 
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. 
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

IIDOO~lrtf 
FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY 

v~ 
2 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01 :02 PM - Not For Disfrlblition 



Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise South Texas Water Authority's basic financial statements. The individual nonmajor fund financial 
statements, and supplementary information required by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
(TCEQ), are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic 
financial statements. The individual nonmajor fund financial statements and TCEQ Information are the 
responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional 
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such Information directly to the underlying accounfih(f 
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted iif,,; 1 

the United States of America. In our opinion, the Individual nonmaJor fund financial statements is fairly 
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

Respectfully submitted, 

FOR01sc!!1
0
fif .. 

John Womack & Co.,P.C. OSES ONLY 
Kingsville, TX 
December 22, 2023 

;.: 

3 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024, 01 :02 PM - Not For Distribution 



PLACE HOLDER Sheet For 

Management's Discussion & Analysis (MD&A) 

/1 V /J._i I o.,p/ e, 

,'V\itu.cl~ 1
. 

DR4-\FT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01 :02 PM - Not For Distribution 



{l(t.J';,,.-·,; I 

i_:li. I 

Baslc Financlal Statements 

DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01 :02 PM - Not For Distribution 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

ASSETS 

Assets: 
Cash and Investments 
Receivables: 

Property Taxes 
Allowance for Uncollectible Taxes 
Service Accounts 
Due from Olher Governments 

Inventory 
Note Receivable 
Capital Assets, net 
Other Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Interest Payable 
Current Portion of Long-Term Liabilities: 

Bonded Debt Payable 
Accumulated Unpaid Compensated Absences 

Non-current Portion of Long-Term Liabilities: 
Bonded Debt Payable 
Accumulated Unpaid Compensated Absences 

Total Liabilities 

NET POSITION: 
Net Investment in Capital Assets 
Restricted For: 

Debt Service 
Construction 

Unrestrtoted 
Total Net Position 

The accompanying notes are an integral part ol this statement. 

EXHIBIT A·1 

Governmental 
Activities 

$ 5,242,626 

254,155 
(99,946) 
296,881 

171 
41,747 
11,668 

7,703,856 
34687 

13185 8§ 

361,654 
11,589 

255,000 
14,605 

2,749,899 
58420 

3,451,167 

4,698,957 

350,130 
305,616 

4,679,975 
$ Jg 0316Z8 

13 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024, 01:02 PM • Not For Distribution 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SE;PTEMBER 30, 2023 

Funclions/Programs 
Government Activities: 
Water Delivery 

Total Government Activities 
Total Primary Government 

Expenses 

$ 4 426 072 $ 
4,426,072 

$ ,M26QZ2 $ 

General Revenues: 
Property Taxes 
Unrestrlcled Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous Income 

Transfers 

Program 
Revenues 

Charges for 
SeNlces 

2,366.890 
2,366.890 
2,36!!,!l~Q 

Total General Revenues and Transfers 
Change in Net Assets 

Net Assets - Beginning 
Net Assets - Ending 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of this statement. 

EXHIBIT 'A'2 Uoi, 

Net (Expense) 
Revenue and 
Changes in 
Net Position 

Governmenlal 
Activities 

$ (2,059,182) 
(2,059,182). 
(2,059,1'82)''''' 

2,116,274 
255.282 
48,109 

2,419.665 
360,483 

9,674,195 
$ 10.034,678 

i'.' 

14 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01 :02 PM - Not For Dlstribulion 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
BALANCE SHEET- GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

ASSETS 

Assets: 
Cash and Investments 
Receivables: 

Property Taxes 
Allowance for Uncollectible Taxes 
Service Accounts 
Due from Other Governments 
Due from Other Funds 

Inventory 
Note Receivable 
Other Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Compensated Absences 
Due to Other Funds 
Total Liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES: 

Deferred Tax Revenue 
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 

FUND BALANCES: 

Restricted for Capita! Projects 
Restricted for Debt Service 
Nonspendable - Inventory 
Unassigned Fund Balance 

Total Fund Balances 

Total Llabllilles. Deferred Inflows, and Equity 

General 
Fund 

$ 4,852,738 

199,878 
(88,575) 
296,881 

141 
2,284 

41,747 
11,668 
34687 

$ 5 351 449 

$ 361,654 
14,605 

174 
376433 

111303 
111303 

41,747 
4 821 966 
4,863,713 

$ 5,351 419 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of this statement. 

EXHIBIT A-3 

Other Total 
Governmental Governmental 

Funds Funds 

$ 389,888 $ 5,242,626 

54,277 254,155 
(11,371) (99,946) 

296,881 
30 171 

174 2,458 
41,747 
11,668 
34687 

$ 432,998 $ 5,784 447 

$ $ 361,654 
14,605 

2284 2458 
2284 378 717 

42 907 154 210 
42 907 154,210 

278,717 278,717 
109,090 109,090 

41,747 
4,821,966 

387 807 5,251,520 

$ !l;l2 998 $ 5781,447 

15 DRAFT: 19.Jan-2024 , 01 :02 PM - Not For Dlstrtbution 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

Total Jund balances - governmental funds balance sheet 

Amounts reported for governmental actlvllles In the Statement of Net Position 
("SNP") are different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not reported in the funds. 
Property taxes receivable unavailable to pay for current period expendllures are deferred in the funds. 
Payables for bond principal which are not due In the current period are not reported In the funds. 
Payables lor debt interest which are not due in the current period are not reported In the funds. 
Payables for compensated absences which are not due in the current period are not reported in the funds. 
Bond premiums are amortized In the SNA but not In the funds. 

Net position of governmental activities - Statement of Net Position 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

$ 

EXHIBIT A'4uli1,,, 

5,251,520 

7,703,856 
154,209 

(2,920,000) 
(11,589) 
(58,420) 
(84,898) 

$ 10,034,678 

16 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024, 01:02 PM· Not For Distribution 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES· GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

General 
Fund 

Revenue: 
Water Service Revenue $ 1,681,951 
Tax Revenue 1,759,451 
Interest 222,670 
Service Revenue 682,853 
Other Revenue 54380 
Total revenues 4 401 305 

Expenditures: 
Current: 
Water Service Expenditure: 

Purchased Water 1,350,872 
Payroll Cost 1,292,722 
Supplies and Materlals 126,299 

Other Operating Expenditures: 
Professional Fees 288,945 
Supplies and Materials 242,523 
Recurring Operating Cost 250,428 

Debt Service & Related Costs 
Miscellaneous 10,279 
Capital outlay 665 877 

Total expenditures 4,227,945 

Net Change in Fund Balance 173,360 

Fund balances/equity, October 1 4,690,353 
Fund balances/equliy, September 30 $ 4,863,213 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of this statement. 

EXHIBIT A·5 

Other Total 
Governmental Governmental 

Funds Funds 

$ 2,086 $ 1,684,037 
369,232 2,128,683 

32,612 255,282 
682,853 
54380 

403 930 4,805,235 

1,350,872 
1,292,722 

126,299 

17,221 306,166 
242,523 
250,428 

346,550 346,550 
10,279 

26899 692 776 
390 670 4,618,615 

13,260 186,620 

374,547 5,064,900 
$ 382,802 $ 5 251 52Q 

17 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01 :02 PM · Not For Distribution 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

Nat change in fund balances - total governmental funds 

Amounts reported for governmental aclivitles in the Statement of Activities 
("SOA") are different because: 

Capital outlays are not reported as expenses in the SOA. 
The depreciation of capital assets used in governmental activities Is not reported In the funds. 
Trade-in or disposal of capital assets decrease net position in the SOA but not In the funds. 

· Certain property tax revenues are deferred in the funds. This Is the change in these amounts this year. 
Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the lunds but is not an expense in the SOA. 
(Increase) decrease In aoorued Interest from beginning of period to and of period. 
Compensated absences are reported as the amount earned in the SOA but as the amount paid in the funds. 
Bond premiums are reported in the funds but not In the SOA. 

Change In net position of governmental activities - Statement of Activities 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

$ 

EXHIBIT A-6\Llulion 

186,620 

692,777 
(760,29f)'b1.1ii•;:' 

(6,270) 
(12,410) 
245,000 

906 
4,718 
9433 

$-=="'3,.,60"',4"'8""'3 

'17 
,,, ' ;!\,) 

18 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024, 01 :02 PM • Not For Distribution 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

A. Summary of Slonificant AccouoHng Policies 

The combined financial statements of South Texas Water Authority (the "Authorlly") have been prepared in conformity 
with accounting principles applicable to governmental units which are generally accepted In the United States of 
America. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board ("GASB") is the accepted slandard selling body for 
eslablishing governmental accounting and llnanclal reporting principles. 

1. Reporting Entity 

The Authority's basic financial statements include the accounls of all lls operallons. The Authority evaluated 
whether any other entity should be Included In these financial statements. The criteria for Including 
organizations as component unlls wllhln the Authority's reporting entity, as set forth in GASB Statement No. i4, 
"The Financial Reporting Entity," include whether: 

the organization Is legally separale (can sue and be sued In its name) 
the Aulhority holds the corporate powers of the organization 
the Authorily appoints a voting majority of the organization's board 
the Authority Is able to Impose lls will on the organization 
the organization has the potential lo impose a financial benefll/burden on the Authority 
there Is llscal dependency by the organization on the Authority 
the exclusion of Iha organization would result in misleading or incomplete financial statements 

Based on these criteria, the Authority has no component unlls. Additionally, the Authorlly Is not a component unit 
of any other reporting entity as defined by \he GASB Statement. 

2. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting 

a. Basis of Presentation 

Government-wide Statements: The statement of net position and the statement of activities Include the 
financial activities of the overall government. Ellmlnatlons have been made to minimize the double-counting of 
internal activities. Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental 
revenues, and other nonexchange transactions. 

The statement of activities presents a comparison be!Ween direct expenses and program revenues for 
each function of the Authority's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically 
associated with a program or function and, therefore, are clearly idenlillable to a particular function. The 
Authority does not allocate indirect expenses In the statement of acllvlties. Program revenues include (a) 
lees, lines, and charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by the programs and (b) 
grants and conkibutions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a 
particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, including all taxes, are 
presented as general revenues, 

Fund Financial Stalements: The fund financial statements provide information about the Aulhority's funds, 
with separate statements presented tor each fund category. The emphasis of fund financial statements is 
on major governmental funds, each displayed in a separate column. All remaining governmental funds 
are aggregated and reported as non major funds. 

The Authority reports the following major governmental funds: 

General Fund. This is the Authority's primary operaling fund. Ii accounts for all financial resources of the 
Authority except those required to be accounted for In another fund. 

Debt Service Fund. The Authority accounts for revenues collected to pay interest on and retire long-term 
debt, Including bonds, long-term mortgage notes, etc., in this fund, which is a budgeted fund. 

19 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01 :02 PM - Not For Distribution 



l.l,>, 

"'·1uli1Jr' 

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

Cap/ial Projects Fund: The Authority accounts for proceeds from the sale ol bonds, and relaled 
expenditures for capital improvements, In this fund. 

b. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting 

Government-wide Financial Statements: These financial statements are reported using the economl,9 
resources measurement focus. They are reported using the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are.""'"' 
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time llablllties are incurred, regardless of when 
the related cash flows take place. Nonexchange transactions, In which the Authority gives (or receives) 
value without directly receiving (or giving) equal value in exchange, Include property taxes, grants, 
entitlements, and donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized In the fiscal 
year for which the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations Is recognized in the 
liscal year In which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied. 

Governmental Fund Financial Statements: Governmental funds are reported using the current linanclal 
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, 
revenues are recognized when measurable and available. The Authority considers all revenues reported 
in the governmental funds to be available If Iha revenues are collected within sixty days after year-end, 
with the exception of property taxes which are fully deferred. Revenues from local sources consist 
primarily of property taxes. Property tax revenues and revenues received from the Stale are recognized 
under the susceptible-to-accrual concept. Miscellaneous revenues are recorded as revenue when 
received In cash because they are generally not measurable unlil actually received. Investment earnlngs·,u,,,_,,, 
are recorded as earned, since they are both measurable and available. Expenditures are recorded when 
the related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-term debt, claims and 
judgments, and compensated absences, which are recognized as expenditures to the extent they have 
matured. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. 
Proceeds of general long-term debt and acquisitions under lease contracts and subscription-based 
Information technology arrangements are reported as other financing sources. 

When the Authority incurs an expenditure or expense for which both restricted and unrestricted resources may 
be used, It Is the Authority's policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources. 

3. Financial Statement Amounts 

a. Property Taxes 
)'hGv 

Property taxes are levied by October 1 on the assessed value listed as of the prior January 1 for all real 
and business personal property In conform/iy with Subtitle E, Texas Property Tax Code. Taxes are due on 
receipt of Iha tax bill and are delinquent If not paid before February 1 of the year following the year In which 
imposed. On January 1 of each year, a tax lien attaches to property to secure the payment of all taxes, 
penalties, and Interest ultimately imposed. Property tax revenues are considered available when 
they become due or past due and receivable within the current period. 

The assessed value of the roll on January 1, 2022, upon which the levy for the 2023 fiscal year was 
based, was $2,687,989,489, net of exemptions. 

The tax rate assessed for the year ended September 30, 2023, to finance General Fund operations was 
$.064912 per $100 valuation, and the Debt Seivice Fund lax rate was $0.013577 per $100 valuation. 

_;.,c,: 

Current tax collections for the year ended September 30, 2023 were 96.66% of the year-end adjusle\l,tax 
levy. •r·1li::. 

Allowances for uncollectible tax receivables within the General and Debt Service Funds are based upon 
historical experience In collecting properly taxes. Uncollectible personal property taxes are periodically 
reviewed and wrilten off, but the Authority Is prohibited from writing off real property taxes wllhout specific 
statutory authority from the Texas Legislature. 

20 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024, 01 :02 PM - Not For Distribution 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 (' 

b. 

/'a' 

The following table shows a schedule of delinquent taxes receivable and the allowance for uncolleclible 
taxes tor the Authority: 

Balance Current Total Yearly Balance 
10/01/22 YearLe~(1l Collections Adjustments 09/30/23 

Delinquent Taxes 
Receivable $ 266,572 $ 2,111,644 $ 2,091,926 $ (32,135)$ 254,155 

Allowance for 
Uncollectlble Taxes (99,945) (99,945) 

Net Delinquent 
Taxes Receivable $ 166 62Z $ 2111!>4'1$ 2,091 926 $ (32,135) $ 154 2-10 

1: : . : 

(1) Year-end adjusted tax levy. 

Inventories and Prepaid Items 

The Authority records purchases of supplies as expenditures, utilizing the purchase method of accounting 
for Inventory. 

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid 
items. 

c. Capital Assets 

Purchased or constructed capital assets are reported at cost or estimated historical cost. Donated fixed 
assets are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of the donation. The cost of n9,((l)!ll_ 
maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend assets' lives are"ifol 
capitalized. A capitalizalion threshold of $5,000 Is used. 

Capital assets are being depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives: 

Asset Class 

Buildings 
Building Improvements 
Vehicles 
Furniture and Equipment 
Computer Equipment 
Rlght-to·use Lease Assets 
Right-to-use Subscription Assets 

Estimated 
Useful Lives 

50 
20 

3-15 
5-10 
3-15 

5 
5 ,-,_,,,,:,-•_t_,_,, 

e-' -~;(;! 

Impairment losses related to capital assets are recognized and measured when there has been __ a 
significant, unexpected decline In the service utility of capital assets. The events or changes In 
circumstances which lead to impairment determinations are no! considered to be nonnal or ordinary. 
The service utility of a capital asset is !he usable capacity which, at acquls!Uon, was expected to be used 
or provide service. Common indicators of impainnenl include - evidence of physical damage where the 
level of damage Is such that restoration eflorts are needed to restore service utility; enactment of laws or 
approval of regulations as well as changes In environmental factors; technological developments, or 
other evidence or obsolescence; changes in !he manner of duration or use of capital assets; or 
construction stoppage due to lack of funding. There were no impairment charges during llscal year 2022. 

t; IF-! 

21 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024, 01 :02 PM - Not For Dlstrtbution 



I" ,~ 

'•lbu!'.,K1 

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

d. Receivable and Payable Balances 

The Aulhorlly believes that sufficient detail of receivable and payable balances is provided In the financial 
statements to avoid the obscuring of significant components by aggregallon. Therefore, no disclosure is 
provided which disaggregates those balances. 

There are no significant receivables which are not scheduled for collactlon within one year of year and. 

e. Deferred Inflows and Outtlows of Resources 

In addition to assels, the statements of financial position (the government-wide and proprietary 
Statements of Net Posll!on and governmental funds balance sheet) will sometimes report a separate 
section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outtlows 
of resources, represents a consumption of net position and/or fund balance that applies to one or more 
future periods and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until than. 

In addition to liabilities, the statements of financial position wll! somellmes report a separate seclion for 
deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, 
represents an acquisition of net position that applies to one or more fulure periods and so will not be 
recognized as an inllow of resources (revenue) unlll that lime. 

f. Compensated Absences 

The Authority provides vacation time for employees at the rate of 8 hours per month up to 5 years of 
service at which lime it increases to 1 o hours per month, and over 1 o years of service, a one-time 
longevity adjustment is made to the salary equal to 80 hours of pay divided by 2,080 hours. This 
compensation Is for two weeks of vacation no longer given after ten years. Sick leave accumulates at the 
rate of 2 hours per week, and personal leave accumulates at the rate of 2 hours per month. 100% of 
accumulated vacation (up to 480 hours), personal, and compensatory time (up to 240 hours) is paid upon 
termination of employment for any reason, but accumulated unpaid sick leave Is not paid upon 
terrnlnallon. 

g. lnterfund Activity 

h. 

lnterfund activtty results from loans, services provided, reimbursements or transfers between funds. 
Loans are reported as interfund receivables and payables as appropriate and are subject to elimination 
upon consolldalion. Services provided, deemed to be at market or near market rates, are treated as 
revenues and expenditures or expenses. Reimbursements occur when one fund Incurs a cost, charge$·• 
the appropriate beneflllng fund and reduces lls related cost as a reimbursement. All other interfund 
transactions are treated as transfers. Transfers In and Transfers Out are netted and presented as a 
single "Transfers• line on the government-wide statement of activities. Similarly, interfund receivables and 
payables are neued and presented as a single "Internal Balances" line of the government-wide statement 
of net position. 

Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

Fund balances of the governmental funds are classllied as follows: 

Nonspendable Fund Balance - represents amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not In 
spendable form (such as Inventory or prepaid Insurance) or legally required to remain intact (su,Q)) .. ~s 
notes receivable or principal of a permanent fund). '"' "" 

Restricted Fund Balance - represents amounts that are constrained by external parties, conslllulional 
provisions or enabling legislation. 

22 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01 :02 PM - Not For Distribution 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

i. 

Commitled Fund Balance . represents amounts that can only be used for a specific purpose because of/. 
a format action by the Authority's Board of Directors. Commilled amounts cannot be used for any other 
purpose unless the Board of Directors removes those constraints by taking the same type of formal 
action. Commltled fund balance amounts may be used for other purposes with appropriate due process 
by the Board of Directors. amendment of the budget. Commilted fund balance amounts differ from 
restricted balances in that the constraints on their use do not come from outside parties, constitutional 
provisions, or enabling legislation. 

Assigned Fund Balance • represents amounts which the Authority Intends lo use for a specific purpose, 
but that do not meet the criteria to be classllled as restricted or commilled. Intent may be stipulated by the 
Board of Directors or by an ofttcial or body to which the Board of Directors delegates the authority. Specific 
amounts that are not restricted or commilled In a special revenue, capital projects, debt service or 
permanent fund are assigned for purposes In accordance with the nature of their fund type or the fund's 
primary purpose. Assignments within lhe general fund conveys that the Intended use of those amounts' is 
for a specific purpose that is narrower than the general purposes of the Authority itself. 

Unassigned Fund Balance - represents amounts which are unconstrained in that they may be spent for 
any purpose. Only the general fund reports a positive unassigned fund balance. Olher governmental 
funds might report a negative balance In this classification because of overspending for specific 
purposes for which amounts had been restricted, committed or assigned. 

When an expenditure Is Incurred for a purpose for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is 
available, the Authority considers restrtcted funds to have been spent first. When an expenditure is 
Incurred for which committed, assigned, or unassigned fund balances are available, the Authority 
considers amounts to have been spent first out of committed funds, then assigned funds, and finally 
unassigned funds. 

Use of Estimates ;'d,} /;'. 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the use of management's estimates. 

6. lmplemenlatlon of New Standards 

In lhe current fiscal year, the Authorlty Implemented the following new standard. The applicable provisions of the 
new standards are summarized below. Implementation Is reflected In the flnanclat statements and the notes to the 
linanclat statements. 

GASB Statement No. 96, Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements 

This Statement provides guidance on the accounting and llnanclal reporting for subscription-based lnfom,atlon 
technology arrangements (SBITAs) for government end users (governments). This Statement (1). defines a 
SBITA; (2) establishes !hat a SBITA results in a right-to-use subscription asset - an intangible asset - and a 
corresponding subscription liability; (3) provides the capitalization criteria for outlays other than subscription 
payments, Including implementation costs of a SBITA; and (4) requires note disclosures regarding a SBITA1/T:o 
the extent relevant, the standards for SBITAs are based on the standards establtshed In Statement No. 87, 
Leases, as amended. 

A SBITA is defined as a contract that conveys control ol the rlght to use another party's {a SBITA vendor's) 
information technology (IT) software, alone or In combination with tangible capital assets {the underlying IT 
assets), as specified in the contract for a period of time in an exchange or exchange-like transaction. 

The requirements of this Statement are elfective for liscal years beginning after June 15, 2022, and all reporting 
periods thereafter. The Authority has elected lo early adopt Statement No. 96. 

. •;~~•. "'' 
'•r~:T\t 

23 DRAFT: 19.Jan-2024, 01 :02 PM - Not For Dlsttib.ution 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

B. Compliance and Accountablllly 

1. Finance-Related Legal and Contractual Provisions 

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 38, "Certain Financial Statement Nole Disclosures," violations of finance
related legal and contractual provisions, if any, are reported below, along with actions taken lo address such violations_:. 

Violation Action Taken 
Excess Expenditures over Appropriations Management review of budgeting procedures 

Fund/Category Amount 
General Fund/Professional Fees $ 37,295 

2. Deficit Fund Balance or Fund Net Position of Individual Funds 

Following are funds having deficit fund balances or fund net position at year end, if any, along wllh remarks which address 
such defleits: 

Fund Name 
None reported 

C. Deposjts and Investments 

Deficit 
Amount 

Not appllcable 
Remarks 
Not applicable 

The Authority's funds are required to be deposited and Invested under the terms of a depository contract. The 
depository bank deposits for safekeeping and trust with the Authority's agent bank approved pledged securities in 
an amount sufficient to protect Authority funds on a day-to-day basis during the period of the contract. The pledge of 
approved securities ls waived only to the extent of the depository bank's dollar amount of Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation ("FDIC") insurance. 

Cash Deposits· 

Al September 30, 2023, the carrying amount of the Authority's deposits (cash, certificates of deposit, and 
Interest-bearing savings accounts included In temporary Investments) was $512,594 and the bank balance was 
$533,765. The Authority's cash deposits at September 30, 2023 and during the year ended September 30, 2Q23, 
were entirely covered by FDIC insurance or by pledged collateral held by tho Authority's agent bank in the Authorily•s 
name. 

Investments: 

The Authorily is required by Government Code Chapter 2256, The Public Funds Investment Act, to adopt, implement, 
and publicize an Investment policy. That policy must be 1vritlen; primarily emphasize safety ot principal and liquidity; 
address investment diversification, yield, and maturity and the quality and capability ot Investment management; and 
include a list of the types of authorized investments In which the investing entily's funds may be Invested; and the 
maximum allowable stated maturity of any Individual Inveslment owned by the entity. 

The Public Funds Investment Act ("Act') requires an annual audit of investment practices. Audit procedures in this 
area conducted as a part of the audit of the general purpose financial statements disclosed that In the areas of 
Investment practices, management reports and establishment of appropriate policies, the Authority adhered t9,Jb~ 
requirements of the Act. Additionally, Investment practices of the Authority were in accordance with local policies. ,r:1y'.s 

24 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024, 01 :02 PM - Nol For Dlstrt.bution 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

The Act determines the types of Investments which are allowable for the Authority. These include, with certain 
restrtcllons, (1) obligations of the U.S. Treasury, certain U.S. agencies, and the State of Texas, (2) certificates of 
deposit, (3) certain municipal securllies, (4) money market savings accounts, (5) repurchase agreements, {6) 
bankers acceptances, (7) mutual funds, (8) investment pools, (9) guaranteed Investment contracts, and (10) 
common trust funds. 

The Authority's Investment at September 30, 2023 are shown below. 

Investment or Investment Type 
TexPool, rated AAAm 
TexStar Investment Pool, rated AAAm 
Total Investments 

Analysis of Specific Deposit and Investment Risks· 

M.all!£il)c 
NIA 
NIA 

Fair Value 
$ 4,450,337 

279,546 
$ 4,729,883 

:I.if? 

GASB Statement No. 40 requires a determination as to whether the Authority was exposed to the following specific 
investment risks at year end and ii so, the reporting of certain related disclosures: 

a. Credit Risk 

Credit risk Is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an Investment will not fulfill Its obligations. The 
ratings of securities by nationally recognized rating agencies are designed to give an Indication of credit risk. At 
year end, the Authority was not significantly exposed to credit risk. 

At September 30, 2023, the Authority's Investments, other than those which are obligations of or guaranteed by 
the U.S. Government, are rated as to credit quality as follows: 

b. Custodial Credit Risk 

Deposits are exposed to custodial credit risk if they are not covered by depository Insurance and the deposits ·are 
uncollateralized, collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution, or collateralized with securlUes 
held by the pledging financial Institution's trust department or agent but not In the Authorky's name. 

Investment securities are exposed to custodial credit risk if the securities are uninsured, are not registered In the name or 
the government, and are held by either the counterparty or the counterparty's trust department or agent but not in the 
Authority's name. 

At year end, the Authority was not exposed to custodial credit risk. 

c. Concentration or Credit Risk 

· This risk Is the risk or loss atlributed to the magnitude of a government's Investment In a single Issuer. At year end, the 
Authority was not exposed to concentration or credit risk. 

d. Interest Rate Risk 
'<; 

This Is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value or an investment. At year end, the 
Authority was not exposed to Interest rate risk. 

e. Foreign Currency Risk 

This is the risk that exchange rates will adversely a!fect the fair value or an Investment. At year end, the Authority was 
not exposed to foreign currency risk. 

25 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01 :02 PM - Not For Distribution 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

Investment Accm1otlng Policy 
The Authority's general policy is to report money market investments and short-term participating Interest-earning 
Investment contracts at amortized cost and to report nonparticipating Interest-earning investment contracts using a 
cost-based measure. However, if the fair value of an investment Is significantly affected by the impairment of Iha 
credit standing of the issuer or by other factors, It Is reported at fair value. All other Investments are reported at fair 
value unless a legal contract exists which guarantees a higher value. The term "short-term· refers to investments 
which have a remaining term of one year or less at time of purchase. The term "nonparticipating• means that the 
investment's value does not vary with market interest rate changes. Nonnegotiable certificates of deposit :•ar6'' , .. 
examples of nonparticipating Interest-earning investment contracts. 

Public Funds Investment Pools 
Public funds investment pools in Texas ("Pools") are established under the authority of the lnterlocal Cooperation 
Act, Chapter 79 of the Texas Government Code, and are subject to the provisions of the Public Funds Investment Act 
(the "Act''), Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code. In addition to other provisions of the Act designed to 
promote liquidity and safely of p(incipal, the Act requires Pools to: 1) have an advisory board composed of 
participants In the pool and other persons who do not have a business relationship with the pool and are qualified 
to advise the pool; 2) maintain a continuous rating of no lower than AAA or AAA-rn or an equivalent rating by at least 
one nallonally recognized rating service; and 3) maintain the market value of Its underlying investment portfolio 
within one half of one percent of Iha value of Its shares. 

The Authority's investments In Pools are reported al an amount determined by the fair value per share of the pool's 
underlying portfolio, unless the pool is 2a7-like, in which case they are reported al share value. A 2a7-like pool..ls 
one which is not registered with the Securtties and Exchange Commission ("SEC") as an Investment company, ·bill 
nevertheless has a policy that it will, and does, operate In a manner consistent with the SEC's Rule 2a7 of the 
Investment Company Act of 1940. 

D. Capital Assets 

Capital asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2022, was as follows: 

Governmental activities· 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 
Land, Easements, & Right of Ways 
Construction In progress 
Total capital assets not being depreciated 

$ 

Beginning 
Balances 

1,242,369 $ 
865 965 

2,108,334 

Increases Decreases 

$ 
450283 
450283 

$ 

Ending 
Balances 

1,242,369 
1316248 
2,556,61.7 

Capital assets being depreciated: 1ho 
Buildings and improvements 843,772 843,772 
Water Systems 23,974,270 23,974,270 
Machinery & Equipment 497,381 80,919 578,300 
Autos & Trucks 350,206 156,412 31,354 475,264 
Furniture & Fixtures 137 911 5163 143 074 
Total capital assets being depreciated 25,803,540 242,494 31 354 26,014,680 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Buildings and Improvements (548,814) (20,678) (569,492) 
Water Systems (18,816,334) (627,582) (19,443,916) 
Machinery & Equipment (389,340) (29,888) (419,228) 
Autos & Trucks (285,826) (61,611) (25,083) (322,354) 
Furniture & Fixtures (94,282} (20,169} (114,451} 

Total accumulated depreciation (20,134,596) (759,928) (25,083) (20,869.441) 
Total capital assets being depreciated, net _~5,,,6~6~8T,9~4~4~ --~'5~1~7~.4~3~4~} 6 271 5,145,239 

Governmental activities capita! assets, net $ 7 777,278 $·==d/6/e7±1!!5~1c;} $==="'6,.,.2e!7c!1=$c==c==7±,7!e!0~3!<B,o§,e6e, 
--72 

26 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01 :02 PM · Not For Distribution 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

E. lnterl11nd Balances and Activity 

1. Due To and From Other Funds 

Balances due to and due from other funds at September 30, 2023, consisted of the following: 

Due To Fund 

General Fund 

Due From Fund 

Debt Service Fund 
Total 

All amounts due are scheduled to be repaid within one year. 

2. Transfers To and From Other Funds 

Amount Purpose 

$ ___ _,_1 "'4,,.55'--- Short-tenm loans 
$ 1 455 

There were no transfers to or from other funds during the year ended September 30, 2023. 

F. Lona-Term Obligations 

1. Long-Term Obllgatlon Actlvlly 

Long-term obligations include debt and other long-term liabilities. Changes In tong-tenm obligations for the year ended 
EAR 

Gnvemmental activities: 
General obligation bonds: 

Serles 2013 $ 
Premium & Discount 
Compensated absences 
Total governmental activities $ 

Beginning 
Balance 

3,165,000 $ 
94,336 
78924 

Increases 

$ 

Decreases 

245,000 $ 
9,437 

254,437 $ 3 338,260 $=======$==~Cf' 

Bonds Payable consist of the following: 

$5,110,000 General Obligation Bonds Serles 2013, payable 
in annual installments of $348,550 to $346,722 lncludlng Interest 
at 2.00% to 3.50%, for various conslruction projects, maturing 
on August 15, 2033. $ 

2. Debt Seivlce Requirements 

Debt seivice requirements on long-term debt at September 30, 2023, are as follows: 

Year Ended September 311 
2023 $ 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 
2028-2032 
Totals $ 

Governmental Activities 
Principal 

255,000 $ 
260,000 
270,000 
275,000 
285,000 

1,575,000 
2,920 000 $ 

Interest Total 
94,000 $ 349,000 
86,350 346,350 
78,550 348,550 
70,450 345,450 
62,200 347,200 

167,400 1,742 400 
558 950 $=~3,e.4,i,ZSg.a,,95.,,0'= 

Amounts 
Ending Due Within 
Balance One Year 

2,920,000 $ 255,000 
84,899 
78924 

3 083,823 $ 255 000 

2023 2022 

2 920 000 $==='3~1,,,e,,,5~,0g00~ 

____ :.:_' 

27 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024, 01 :02 PM - Not For Distribution 

-- . - -

~;\_[{! 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

G. Leases and S11bscription-Based Information Technology Agreements 

Lease activity for the year ended September 30, 2023 was as follows: 

The Authority had no contracts that qualify as leases under GASB 87 at September 30, 2023. 

Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangement (SBITA) activity for the year ended September 30, 2023 
was as follows: 

The Authority had no contracts that qualify as SBITAs under GASB 96 at September 30, 2023. 

H. Risk Management 

The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, thefl, damage or destruction of assets, errors and 
omissions, Injuries to employees, and natural disasters. During fiscal year 2023, the Authority obtained general 
liability coverage at a cost that is considered to be economically justifiable by joining together with other 
governmental entities In the State as a member of the Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk Poot ("TML"). 
TML Is a self-funded pool operating as a common risk management and Insurance program. The Authority pays an 
annual premium to TML for its above insurance coverage. The agreement for the fonnation of TML provides that TML 
will be self-sustaining through member premiums and will relnsure through commercial companies for claims In 
excess of acceptable risk levels; however, each category of coverage has its own level of reinsurance. The Authority 
continues to carry commercial insurance for other risks of loss. There were no slgniticant reductions in commercial 
Insurance coverage in the past fiscal year and settled claims resulllng from these risks have not exceeded coverage 
In any of the past three fiscal years. 

I. Health Care Coverage 

During the year ended September 30, 2023, employees of the Aulhortly were covered by a health Insurance plan 
(the Plan). The Authority paid premiums of $2,433 per month per employee and dependents to the Plan. The Plan 
was authorized by Article 3.51-2, Texas Insurance Code and was documented by contractual agreement. 

The contract between the Authority and the licensed insurer is renewable November 1, 2023, and terms of coverage 
and premium costs are included in the contractual provisions. 

Latest financial statements for the Blue Cross Blue Shield of Texas are available for the year ended December 31, 
2022, have been filed with the Texas Stale Board of Insurance, Auslln, Texas, and are public records. 

J. Comroilments and Contingencies 

1. Contingencies 

The Authority participates In grant programs which are governed by vartous rules and regulations of the granter 
agencies. Costs charged to the respective grant programs are subject to audit and adjustment by the granter 
agencies; therefore, to the extent that the ·Authority has not complied with the rules and regulations governing the 
grants, refunds of any money received may be required and the collectlbility of any related receivable may be 
impaired. In the opinion of the Authority, there are no significant contingent llabiltties relallng to compliance with 
the rules and regulations governing the respecllve grants; therefore, no provision has been recorded in the 
accompanying basic financial statements for such contingencies. 

2. Litigation 

No reportable litigation was pending against the Authority at September 30, 2023. 

28 DRAFT: 19.Jan-2024 , 01 :02 PM - Not For Distribution 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

K. Subsequent Events 

Management has reviewed subsequent events and transactions that occurred after the balance sheet date through 
December 22, 2023 (the data of the audit report). The financial statements include all Type I events or transactions, 
including estimates, required to be recognized In ae<:ordance with generally accepted ae<:ountlng 
principles. Management and those charged with governance have determined that there are no 
non-recognized Type II subsequent events that require additional disclosure. 

L. Deterred Resources 

Plan Description 

All full-time employees are covered under the South Texas Water Authority Thrift Plan and Trust, a defined 
contribution pension plan, established October 1, 1983, As of September 30, 2022, there were 16 plan 
members. Eligible employees contribute 7.5% of their pre-tax earnmgs, and may elect to 
contribute up to 4.5% of their post-tax earnings (for a total of up to 12%), which are matched dollar for dollar by the 
Authority. The participants become 20% vesled In employer contributions after two years of participation and 
an additional 20% for each year of service thereafter. Employees may receive their vested portion ol benefits uµ,on 
termination. Contributions to the plan by the Authority for the years ended September 30, 
2023 and 2022 amounted to $92,462 and $81,581, respectively, or 11.20% and 11.42% based on payroll expense 
of $825,554 and $714,100 respectively. The Plan Is administered by C&M Administrators, Inc. (formerly Cartey and 
Mccaw, Inc.). Plan provisions and contribution requirements are established and may be amended by the 
Authority's board of directors. There were no forfeitures In fiscal years ending September 30, 2023 or 2022. 

M. Water Service Contracls 

1. Wholesale Water Rates 

Beginning October 1, 2005, South Texas Water Authority Implemented a dltterent method of charging for water 
whereby the customers are billed a variable rate based on the monthly cost of water from the City of Corpus Christi 
(see below) plus a handling charge, which, for fiscal year 2023, is $.50 per 1,000 gallons. These conti;acls. 
expired on 10/01/2012. The City of Kingsville, the City ol Agua Dulce, the City of Bishop, the City of Driscoll,'c1.the 
Nueces Water Supply Corporation, and the Ricardo Water Supply Corporation have entered into twenty Y!!s!t 
contracts that are based on the rate described above. The remaining customer, Nueces County Water Control and 
Improvement District #5, Is currently paying monthly based on the terms of the expired contracts plus a premium 
fee adopted by the Board. 

The City of Kingsville contract stipulates that it will, beginning In 2018, purchase $350,000 al water at the rate 
described above, increasing $10,000 per year over the next five years reaching a total of $400,000. 

Nueces County Water Control and Improvement District #5 Is outside the Authority's taxing district. Therefore, an "In 
Lieu of Taxes" fee is charged monthly to NCWCID #5. This Is calculated by multiplying NCWCID #5's taxable value, 
obtained from the Nueces County Appraisal District, by $TWA's tax rate. The fee Is divided Into 12 monthly 
payments. The fee for fiscal year 2023 Is $1,004.76 per month. 

2. Purchased Water Rates "r· . .,,__, 

!.i\.\iY,: 

In 1980, the South Texas Water Authority entered Into an agrernent to purchase water from the City of Corl),IJ~ 
Christi. The purchase agreement Is for a period of forty years commencing with the date on which water was iirst 
delivered to the Authority. The water rates beginning August 1, 1998, reflected treatement cost calculated on a 
declining block rate schedule. Beginning August 1, 2008, lhe treated water is no longer being 
calculated on a declining block schedule. The treated water Is charged at a fixed rate per 1,000 gallons after the 
first 2,000 gallons. An additional cost for raw water is still charged using a fixed rate per 1,000 gallons. 

29 DRAFT: 19.Jan-2024, 01 :02 PM · Not For Distribution 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

i.,-
1(f-t;~ 

:~~;, 

Purchased water rates from the City of Corpus Christi are as follows: 

Gallons 
First 2,000 
Over2,000 
Raw Water 

N. Economic Dependency 

Rates as of 1/1/23 
minimum of $969.00 
$1.28 per 1,000 gallons 
$1.03 per 1,000 gallons 

Rates as of 1/1/22 
minimum of $966.58 
$1.21 per 1,000 gallons 
$0.90 per 1,000 gallons 

The Authority has a very small base of seven customers that purchase water. Nueces Water Supply Corporation 
accounts for23.64 % ($398, 100) oft he Authority's waterrelated revenue, the City of Kings vi lie accounts for 26.43% ($445,094} bf.the 
Authority's water related revenue, and Ricardo Water Supply Corporalionn account tor 20.80% ($350,278) of the Authority',!! 
water related revenue. Total water related revenue in the General Fund was $1,681,952. 

O. Loan Receivable 

In 2021, the Authority established a loan receivable for $122, 152 with one of ils customers for unpaid water supply 
bllls, with payments of $5,136 per month including interest at 10%, and final payment of $2,156 In February, 2023. The 
loan is unsecured. The client fell behind In payments during 2022 and the balance of the loan at September 30, 
2023 Is $11,833. However, subsequent to year end, the client has made payments totaling $10,273, 
including interest of $153. The remaining balance is expected to be paid during Hscal year 2024. 

30 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01 :02 PM • Not For Distribution 



Required Supplementary Information 

Required supplementary Information Includes financial Information and disclosures required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board but not considered a part of the basic flnanclal statements. 

DRAFT: 19.Jan-2024 , 01 :02 PM - Not For Distribution 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
GENERAL FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

Revenue: 
Water Service Revenue 
Tax Revenue 
Interest 
Service Revenue 
Olher Revenue 
Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 
Water Service Expenditure: 

Purchased Water 
Payroll Cost 
Supplies and Materials 

other Operating Expenditures: 
Professional Fees 
Supplies and Materials 
Recurring Operating Cost 

Miscellaneous 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund balances/equity, October 1 
Fund balances/equity, September 30 

$ 

$ 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

1,595,454 $ 1,696,240 $ 
1,723,136 1,753,753 

31,275 218,950 
745,110 743,510 

12 000 673 710 
4,106,975 5,086,163 

1,294,624 1,377,118 
1,185,769 1,394,666 

190,000 175,000 

125,500 251,650 
201,100 274,105 
244,965 278,900 

11,000 15,000 
204,675 1,090,226 

3,457,633 4,856,665 

649,342 229,498 

4,690,353 4,690,353 
5,339,695 $ 4 918 85l $ 

Actual 

1,681,951 
1,759,451 

222,670 
682,853 

54380 
4,401,305 

1,350,872 
1,292,722 

126,299 

288,945 
242,523 
250,428 

10,279 
665,877 

4,227,945 

173,360 

4,690,353 
4,a~3 zrn 

EXHIBIT B-1 

Variance with 

$ 

$ 

Final Budget 
Positive 

{Negative) 

{14,289) 
5,698 
3,720 

{60,657) 
(619,330) 
(684,858) 

26,246 
101,944 

48,701 

{37,295) 
31,582 
28,472 

4,721 
424349 
628,720 

(56,138) 

(56,138) 

,.,_,, '_,,,,, 

31 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01 :02 PM - Not For Distribution 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
DEBT SERVICE FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

Revenue: 
Water Service Revenue 
Tax Revenue 
Interest 
Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Other Operating Expenditures: 

Professional Fees 
Debt Service & Related Costs 

Total expenditures 

Net Change In Fund Balance 

Fund balances/equity, October 1 
Fund balances/equity, September 30 

$ 

$ 

,;,.,,, 
EXHIBIT C-1 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Positive 
Original Final Actual {Negative) 

6,250 $ 2,086 $ 2,086 $ 
380,007 369,160 369,232 72 

3450 14300 14469 169 
389,707 385,546 385 787 241 

20,872 18,250 17,221 1,029 
346,550 346,550 346,550 
367,422 364,800 363 771 1 029 

22,285 20,746 22,016 1,270 

87 074 87074 87074 
109,359 $ 107 820 $ 109,090 $ 1,270 

., 

'UQ. 

') 

32 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01 :02 PM - Not For Distribution 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY EXHIBIT C-2 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Posllive 
Original Final Actual (Negative) 

Revenue: 
Interest $ 16395 $ 17000 $ 18143 $ 1143 
Total revenues 16 395 17 000 18143 1143 

Expenditures: 
Capital outlay 26070 50,000 26 899 23101 

Total expenditures 26 070 50,000 26 899 23101 

Net Change in Fund Balance (9,675) (33,000) (8,756) 24,244 

Fund balances/equity, Oclober 1 287 473 287473 287 473 
Fund balances/equity, September 30 $ gzZ,798 $ 25MZ3 $ 278 717 $ g1241 

33 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01 :02 PM - Not For Distribution 



',·il,11li:.:t 

Other Supplementary Information 

This section Includes financial information and disclosures not required by the Governmental AC<:ounting Standards 
Board and not considered a part of the basic financial statements. It may, however, include information which is 
required by other entities. 

DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01 :02 PM - Not For Distribution 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
SCHEDULE OF RATES AND SERVICES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

1. Services Provided by the District: 

Retail Water 

Retail Wastewater 

· Parks/Recreation 

Solid Waste/Garbage 

X Wholesale Water 

Wholesale Wastewater 

Fire Protection 

Flood Conh·ol 

Drainage 

Irrigation 

Security 

Roads 

Participates in joint venture, regional system and/or wastewater service (other than emergency 
interconnect) 

..E. Other (specify). ___ ..:M=a1:::1a"'g"'em=e1"'1t-=S:.:ec.:rvc:.ic:.:es=-•.:cN:.::u:::.ec:.:e=s-=a=nd=Ri='cru=·d:.:oc.W=at=e1,_· S=-u::iP:,Pc:.lYc..C:::.o:::rp=or:.:ac:ti;;;o1"'1s'-------

2. Retail Rates Based on 5/8" Meter: 

3. Retail Service Providers: 

4. Total Water Consumption (In Thousands) During the Fiscal Year: 

Gallons pumped into system: 590,950,000 

Gallons billed to customers: 596,417,102 

5. Standby Fees: Does the District assess standby fees: 

For the most recent full fiscal year, FYE September 30, 2023: 

Operations & Maintenance: Total Levy 
Total Collected 
Percentage Collected 

..E. Retail Rates Not Applicable 

..E. This Section Not Applicable 

Yes 
X No 

$ 2,111,644 
$ 
$ 

2,041,044 
96.7% 

Have standby fees been levied in acccrdance with Water Code Section 49.231, thereby constituting a 
Hen on property? Yes X No 

ill) IRi /A\ Ir ti' 
(Continued) 

FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES. ONLY. 

34 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
SCHEDULE OF RATES AND SERVICES (Continued) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

6. Anticipated sources of funds to be used for debt service payments in the district's following 
fiscal year: 

Amount 
a. Debt Service Tax Receipts $ 378,941 

b. Surplus Construction Funds 

c. Water and/or Wastewater Revenue 

d. Standby Fees 

e. Debt Sel'Vice Fund Balance To Be Used 

f. Interest Revenues 

g. Other (Describe): Penalty & Interest, and Surcharge 

TOTAL ANTICIPATED FUNDS TO BE USED: 

7. Location of the District: 

County(ies) in which the district is located: Kleberg, Nueces 

Is the District located entirely within one county? 

Is the District located within a city? 

0 

0 

0 

0 

9,000 

6,370 

$ 394,311 

Yes 
X No 

Entirely 
X Pattly 

Not at all 

City(ies) in which district is located: Bishop, Kingsville, Driscoll, Agua Dulce 

Is the District located within a city's extra territorial jurisdiction (ETJ)? Entirely 
X Partly 

Not at all 

ETJ's in which the district is located: Bishop, Kingsville, Driscoll, Agua Dulce, Robstown 

Is the general membership of the Board appointed by an office outside the district? 

@i~\rlf 
FOR DISCUSSION pURPOSES ONLY 

35 

Yes 
X No 



FUNDS 

SOUTHTEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
SCHEDULE OF TEMPORARY INVESTMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

INTEREST 
RATE 

MATURITY 
DATE 

GENERAL FUND 

Interest Bearing 

Interest Bearing 

Interest Bearing 

Texpool 

0.3000% 

0.3000% 

0.3000% 

5.3218% 

Total General Fund 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

TexStar 5.3105% 

Total Capital Projects Fund 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 

Texpool 5.3218% 

Total Debt Service Fund 

TOT AL ALL FUNDS 

®ffii~\riT . 
FOR mscuss1ON PURPOSES ONLY 

36 

$ 

BALANCES 
ATEND 
OFYEAR 

0 

0 

512,594 

512,594 

4,339,996 

4,852,590 

279,546 

279,546 

110,341 

110,341 

$ 5,242,477 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
ANAL YS!S OF TAXES RECEIVABLE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

Taxes re<>eivable, beginning of year 

Tax levy 

Total to be accounted for 

Tax collections 
Cunentyear 
Prior years 
Adjustments 

Total colle<>tions & adjustments 

Taxes receivable, end of year 

Property Valuations: 
Land 
Improvements 
Personal Property 
Minerals 

Total 

Tax rates per $100 valuation 

Kleberg 
Nueces 

Tax levy 
Kleberg 
Nueces 

Percent of cmTent taxes colle<>ted 
to current taxes levied 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2020 
347,777,190 $ 
976,005,684 
647,477,161 
232,442,662 

2,203,702,697 $ 

0.0869ll $ 
0.086911 

1,031,138 
884,899 

I 916 037 $ 

98% 

2021 
354,094,478 $ 

1,247,930,871 
478,856,106 
208,934,722 

2,289,816,177 $ 

0.086911 $ 
0.086911 

1,059,021 
930,905 

1,989,926 $ 

97% 

$ 

$ 

2022 
377,618,321 $ 

1,406,486,587 
667,327,736 
29 733,991 

2,481,166,635 $ 

0.082426 $ 
0.082426 

1,107,669 
938,190 

2,045,859 $ 

97% 

Maintenance & 
Operations and 

Interest & Sinking 
Taxes 

266,572 

2,111,644 

2,378,216 

2,041,044 
50,882 
32,135 

2,124,061 

254,155 

2023 
404,622,077 

1,522,184,156 
712,177,621 
49,005,635 

2,687,989,489 

0.078489 
0.078489 

1,096,254 
1,015,390 

2,111,644 

97% 

Tax rates for overlapping jurisdictions. Include any taxing entities which overlap 10% or more of the district: 

Taxing Jurisdiction 
County: Kleberg 
City: Kingsville 
School Districts: Kingsville Independent School District 
Total Authority (from above) 

Total overlapping tax rate 

$ 
Tax Rate 

0.771870 
0.825000 
1.518900 
0.078489 

~ 3.194259 
"'========""' 

ID) !ffii {r 1i' 
FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY 

37 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

Amounts 
Beginning Ending Due Within 
Balance Increases Decreases Balance One Year 

General Obligation Bonds, 
Series 2013 $ 3,165,000 $ $ 245,000 $ 2,920,000 $ 255,000 

Premium & Discount 94,336 9,437 84,899 
Accrued Compensated Absences 78,924 39,682 45,580 73,026 14,605 

$ 3,338,260 $ 39,682 $ 300,017 $ 3,077,925 $ 269,605 

!ID lffiffi\ IF 1r 
FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY 

38 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTI-IORITY 
COMPARATIVE SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

GENERAL FUND AND DEBT SERVICE FUND 

GENERAL FUND: 
Revenues: 
Water Service Revenue 
Tax Revenue 
Interest 
Service Revenue 
Other Revenue 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Water Service Expenditures 

Purchased Water 
Payroll Costs 
Supplies and Materials 

Other Operating Expenditures 
Professional Fees 
Supplies and Materials 
Recurring Operating Costs 

Miscellaneous 
Capital Outlay 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues over Expenditures 

Other Sources (Uses}: 

Excess of Revenues over 
Expenditures and Other Uses: 

DEBT SERVICE FUND, 
Revenues: 
Tax Revenue 
Interest & Misc. 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Purchased & Contracted Setvices 
Debt Service & Related Costs 
Miscellaneous 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues over Expenditures 

Other Sources (Uses}: 

Excess of Revenues and Other 
Resources over Expenditures: 

Total Active Retail Water and/or 
Wastewater Connections 

FIVE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

2023 

$ 1,681,951 S 
1,759,451 

222,670 
682,853 

54,380 
4,401,305 

1,350,872 
1,292,722 

126,299 

288,94S 
242,523 
250,428 

10,279 
665,877 

4,227,945 

173,360 

0 

AMOUNTS 
2022 2021 

1,571,291 $ 
1,701,911 

32,898 
650,522 

12,083 
3,968,705 

1,291,316 
1,173,919 

106,349 

204,546 
217,582 
210,377 

11,584 
40,751 

3,256,424 

712,281 

0 

1,685,244 $ 
1,643,299 

11,89S 
682,352 

24,279 
4,047,069 

1,396,843 
1,198,118 

150,872 

193,241 
176,237 
196,350 

10,133 
203,844 

3,525,638 

521,431 

0 

2020 

1,685,449 $ 
1,549,329 

26,443 
648,081 

37,995 
3,947,297 

1,362,680 
1,165,109 

167,504 

148,877 
141,477 
186,380 

7,633 
196,560 

3,376,220 

571,077 

0 

2019 

1,670,942 
1,365,753 

60,811 
560,036 

19,921 
3,677,463 

1,316,013 
1,107,492 

92,679 

99,194 
180,871 
198,745 

6,644 
263,933 

3,265,571 

411,892 

15,238 

$ 173,360 $ 712,281 $ 521,431 $ 571,077 $ ==4=2=7'=,13=0= 

$ 369,232 $ 
16,555 

385,787 

17,221 
346,550 

0 
363,771 

22,016 

0 

$ 22,016 $ 

NIA 

378,390 $ 
3,495 

381,88S 

16,996 
348,750 

0 
365,746 

16,139 

0 

16,139 $ 

NIA 

39 

369,775 $ 
1,875 

371,650 

18,523 
348,450 

0 
366,973 

4,677 

0 

4,677 $ 

NIA 

373,145 $ 
3,699 

376,844 

18,109 
348,050 

0 
366,159 

10,685 

0 

379,133 
7,060 

386,193 

18,062 
347,550 

0 
365,612 

20,581 

0 

10,685 $ 20,581 ======= 

NIA NIA 

[ID Im/A\ [r 'ir 
FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY 



PERCENT OF FUND TOTAL REVENUES 
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 

38.2% 39.6% 41.6% 42.7% 45.4% 
40.0% 42.9% 40.6% 39.3% 37.1% 

5.1% 0.8% 0.3% 0.7% 1.7% 
15.5% 16.4% 16.9% 16.4% 15.2% 

1.2% 0.3% 0.6% 1.0% 0.5% 
100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 

30.7% 32.5% 34.5% 34.5% 35.8% 
29.4% 29.6% 29.6% 29.5% 30.1% 

2.9% 2.7% 3.7% 4.2% 2.5% 

6.6% 5.2% 4.8% 3.8% 2.7% 
5.5% 5.5% 4.4% 3.6% 4.9% 

5.7% 5.3% 4.9% 4.7% 5.4% 
0.2% 0.3% 0.3% 0.2% 0.2% 

15.1% 1.0% 5.0% 5.0% 7.2% 

96.1% 82.1% 87.1% 85.5% 88.8% 

3.9% 17.9% 12.9% 14.5% 11.2% 

0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.4% 

3.9% 17.9% 12.9% 14.5% 11.6% 

95.7% 99.1% 99.5% 100.4% 102.0% 

4.3% 0.9% 0.5% 1.0% 1.8% 

100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 101.4% 103.8% 

4.5% 4.5% 4.9% 4.7% 4.7% 

89.8% 91.3% 93.8% 93.6% 93.5% 

0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 

94.3% 95.8% 98.6% 98.4% 98.2% 

5.7% 4.2% 1.4% 3.0% 5.6% 

0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 

5.7% 4.2% 1.4% 3.0% 5.6% 

N/A N/A NIA N/A N/A 

ID) lffi/A\ Ir 1f' 
FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY 

40 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
INSURANCE COVERAGE 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

POLICY 
TYPE OF CLAUSE: AMOUNTOF 

TYPE OF COVERAGE CORPORATION CO-INSURANCE COVERAGE INSURER'S NAME 

Worker's Compensation Govemmental Pool No Statutory Texas Municipal League 

General Liability Govermnental Pool No $ 5,000,000 Texas Municipal League 
10,000,000 Agg. 

Automobile Liability Govermnental Pool No $ 2,000,000 Texas Municipal League 

Errors & Omissions Govemmental Pool No $ 4,000,000 Texas Municipal League 
Liability Aggregate 

$ 2,000,000 
Per Claim 

Property Coverage Govermnental Pool No $ 5,612,586 Texas Municipal League 

Pol1able Equipment Govermnental Pool No $ 72,532 Texas Municipal League 

Mobile Equipment Governmental Pool No $ 343,783 Texas Municipal League 
ht,,~'-

Auto Physical Damage Govermnental Pool No Actual Cash Texas Municipal League 
Value 

Board of Directors Stock No $ 10,000 ea. Wes tern Surety Company 

Surety Bond 

NotatyE&O Stock No $ 10,000 Westem Surety Company 

Employee Dishonesty Stock No $ 25,000 Westem Snrety Company 

Employee Dishonesty Stock No $ 200,000 Westem Surety Company 

(Pension Platl) 
'.t!i,i.< 

'{1J( 

!ID lffi ffi\ ~ 1r 
FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY 

41 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
BOARD MEMBERS, KEY PERSONNEL AND CONSULTANTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
2302 SAGE ROAD 
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363 
361 592-9323 

TERM OF OFFICE 
ELECTED & EXPIRES EXPENSE TITLE AT 

NAME AND ADDRESS OR DATE HIRED FEES REIMBURSEMENTS YEAREND 
BOARD MEMBERS: 

Rudy Galvan (Appointed) 
217 JayVee 04-01-23 / 04-01-25 $ 550,00 -0- Director 
Kingsville, TX 78363 

Kathleen Lowman (Appointed) 
6246FM70 04-01-23 / 04-01-25 $ 600.00 -0- Director 
Bishop, TX 78343 

Imelda Garza (Appointed) 
238 N. CR 1016 04-01-23 / 04-01-25 $ 600.00 -0- Sec./Treas. 
Kingsville, TX 78363 

Patsy Rodgers (Appointed) 
P.O.Box221 04-01-22 / 04-01-24 $ 550.00 -0- Director 
Agua Dulce, TX 78330 

Frances Garcia (Appointed) 
2207 Colorado 04-01-22 / 04-01-24 $ 550,00 -0- Vice-President 
Kingsville, TX 78363 

Jose M. Graveley (Appointed) $ 750.00 -0- President 
343 W. CR2170 04-01-23 / 04-01-25 
Kingsville, TX 78363 

Brandon W. Barrera (Appointed) $ 150.00 -0- President 
1809 W. Sage Rd. 04-01-22 / 01-01-23 (resigned) 
Kingsville, TX 78363 

Joe Morales (Appointed) $ 750.00 $238 Director 
311 E. 2nd Street 04-01-22 / 04-01-24 
Bishop, TX 78343 

Angela Pena (Appointed) $ 350.00 -0- Director 
P.O. Box262 04-01-23 / 04-01-25 
Driscoll, TX 78351 

Arturo Rodriguez (Appointed) $ 450.00 -0- Director 
203 W. CR2180 01-17-23 /04-01-24 
Kingsville, TX 78363 

lO)!Riilrif 
FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY 

RESIDENT 
OF 

DISTRICT? 

Yes 

Yes 

t ~:•;iY~s.,,:· ! · 
(i!-' 

''f'L ~(>1>1 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

1•.:•,Yes· 

···.-;-/;\>? 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

- '\•'<.:<.V 

:::1-' 1·' 

NOTE: NO DIRECTOR HAS ANY DIRECT BUSINESS OR FAMILY RELATIONS!IlPS (AS DEFINED BY THE TEXAS WAT BR CODE) WITH MAJOR LAND

OWNERS IN Tl!B DISTRICT, WITH THE DISTRICT'S DEVELOPER, OR WITH ANY OF THE DISTRICT'S CONSULTANTS. 

42 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
BOARD MEMBERS, KEY PERSONNEL AND CONSULTANTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

TERM OF OFFICE RESIDENT 
ELECTED & EXPIRES EXPENSE TITLE AT OF 

NAME AND ADDRESS OR DATE HIRED FEES REIMBURSEMENTS YEAR END DISTRICT? 

KEY ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL: 

Edward John Marez 07-21 $100,000 -0- Administrator No 
JMAR Management Consulting, LLC 
521 Vacy Street 
Corpus Christi, TX 78404 

Jo Ella Wagner 08-95 -0- -0- Assistant Yes 
2302 Bast Sage Road Executive Director/ 
Kingsville, TX 78363 Finance Manager 

Frances DeLeon 09-04 -0- -0- Business/Risk Yes 
2302 Bast Sage Road Manager 
Kingsville, TX 78363 

Nigel Gomez 09-11 -0- -0- 0 & M Supervisor ¥es 
2302 Bast Sage Road 
Kingsville, TX 78363 

INVESTMENT OFFICERS: 

Jo Bila Wagner. 08-95 -0- -0- Assistant Yes 
2302 Bast Sage Road Executive Director/ 
Kingsville, TX 783 63 Finance Manager 

CONSULTANTS: 

ICE-International Consulting Engineers 01-22 $134,859 $368,870 Engineers No 
261 Saratoga Blvd 
Corpus Christi, TX 78417 :r,e:., 

John Womack & Co., P.C. 03-90 $9,500 -0- Independent Yes 
Certified Public Accountants Auditors 
P. 0. Box 1147 
Kingsville, TX 78364 

lID !Rl~ lr 1f 
FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY 

1/ts 

43 



NAME AND ADDRESS 

Vicky Valadez 
Kleberg County Tax Office 
P. 0. Box 1457 
Kingsville, TX 78364 

Kevin Keischnick 
Nueces County Tax Office 
Nueces Co. Courthouse 
Suite 301 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Kleberg Co. Appraisal District 
P. 0. Box 1027 
Kingsville, TX 78364 

Nueces Co. Appraisal District 
201 N. Chapan-al 
Suite206 
Co1pus Christi, TX 78401 

Robert Viera 
Ardurra/LNV 
80 I Navigation, STE 300 
C01pus Christi, TX 78408 

Bill Flickinger 
Willa!! & Flickinger, PLLC 
12912 Hill Country Blvd. 
Suite F-232 
Austin, TX 78738 

Hilltop Securities 
Ann Burger Entrekin 
211 E. Seventh, Suite 707 
Austin, TX 78701 

SOUTH TEXAS WATERAUTHORITY 
BOARD MEMBERS, KEY PERSONNEL AND CONSULTANTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 

TERM OF OFFICE 
ELECTED & EXPIRES 

ORDATEHIRED 
EXPENSE TITLE AT 

08-81 

08-81 

08-81 

08-81 

10-13 

03-83 

07-84 

FEES REIMBURSEMENTS YEAR END 

$25,074 

$43,083 

$20,323 

$11,076 

$0 

$5,285 

$2,500 

!ID IRi IA\ [r if 

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

Tax 
Collector 

Tax 
Collector 

Appraiser 

Appraiser 

Engineers 

Attomeys 

Financial 
Advisors 

FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY 

44 

RESIDENT 
OF 

DISTRICT? 

Yes 

No 

Ut
Ye/Gf? 

No 

No 

No 

No 

·;;. i 



ATTACHMENT2 

Resolution 23-01 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 

Resolution 24-01 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023 AUDIT PREPARED BY 
JOHN WOMACK & CO., P.C. OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS. 

WHEREAS, the South Texas Water Authority is a functioning Reclamation and 
Conservation District established by the Texas Legislature, and 

WHEREAS, the South Texas Water Authority is required to submit an annual audit in 
accordance with the Financing Repo11ing Requirements as established by the Texas Commission 
on Environmental Quality, and 

WHEREAS, the Authority has received and reviewed the Fiscal Year 2023 Audit. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the South Texas Water Authority Board 
of Directors accepts the audit prepared by John Womack & Co., P.C. of Kingsville, Texas, for 
submission to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. 

Duly adopted this 23rd day of Janua1y, 2024. 

JOSE M. GRA VELEY, PRESIDENT 

ATTEST: 

IMELDA GARZA, SECRETARY/TREASURER 



A TI ACHMENTS 3 - 6 

Resolution 24-02 and Service Agreements 



Memo 

To: South Texas Water Authority Board of Directors 
From: John Marez, Exec Dir/Admin 
Date: January 19, 2024 
Topic: Consideration and Approval of Agenda Items 5-8, Including Resolution 24-02 

Background: 

During the meeting on December 5, 2023, the STWA board granted approval for the public release of the 
Request for Proposal (RFP) and Request for Qualifications (RFQ) statements, including the Statement of 
Qualifications (SOQ) for services such as Financial Advisory, Bond Counsel, Engineering, and Administrative. 
This initiative by the STWA aims to finalize the Texas Water Development Board's (TWDB) funding for State 
Revolving Funds (SRF) that have been allocated to the Authority's water system. Subsequently, on January 3, 
2024, the STWA Selection Committee, consisting of Board Officers, convened to assess the applications, and 
the four selected firms are outlined in the Application Resolution (attachment). 

Analysis: 

STWA's two prior truck acquisitions amounted to nearly $60,000 each. The latest bids for the current 
purchase stand at around $42,000 per truck. The new proposal, featuring 6-cylinder engines, has resulted in 
bids that offer significant savings of approximately $18,000 per vehicle compared to the previously awarded 
bids. 

All bids meet minimum specifications as approved by the board and outlines by staff. 

Staff Recommendation: 

Consideration and Approval of Resolution (24-02) listing the Financial Advisory Services Contract, Bond 
Counsel Contract, Engineering Contract, Administrative Contract pursuant to a Request for Proposal (RFP). 

Board Action: 

Approve the firms listed in the resolution to carry their separate functions on behalf of the STWA to 
complete the TWDB Drinking Water State Revolving Fund. (attached) 

Summary: 

The approval of these firms marks the completion of the last steps in preparing the STWA application for 
funding to the TWDB. The application deadline is January 29, 2024, providing STWA and its partner firms, as 
listed in this resolution, with sufficient time to finalize all required paperwork and submit the necessary data 
according to the state's application process. This represents the concluding phase required to qualify for the 
anticipated $7.8 million in improvements for the three water systems (South Texas Water Authority, Nueces 
Water Supply Corporation, Ricardo Water Supply Corporation). 



APPLICATION AFFIDAVIT 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF KLEBERG § 

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY § 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on this day 
personally appeared John Marez as the Authorized Representative of the South Texas Water Authority, 
who being by me duly sworn, upon oath says that: 

I. The decision by the South Texas Water Authority to request financial assistance from the 
Texas Water Development Board ("TWDB") was made in a public meeting held in accordance with the 
Open Meetings Act (Government Code, Section 551.001, et seq), and after providing such notice as 
required by such Act as is applicable to the South Texas Water Authority. 

2. The information submitted in the application is true and correct according to my best 
knowledge and belief. 

3. The South Texas Water Authority has no litigation or other proceedings pending or threatened 
against it that would materially adversely affect its financial confirmation or ability to issue debt. 

4. The South Texas Water Authority has no pending, threatened, or outstanding judgments, 
orders, fines, penalties, taxes, assessment or other enforcement or compliance issue of any kind or nature 
by the Environmental Protection Agency, Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, Texas 
Comptroller, Texas Secretary of State, or any other federal, state or local goverlllllent, except for the 
following (if no such outstanding compliance issues, write in "none"): 

5. The South Texas Water Authority wanants compliance with the representations made in the 
application in the event that the TWDB provides the financial assistance. 

6. The South Texas Water Authority is or will become in compliance with all of its material 
contracts. 

7. The South Texas Water Authority will comply with all applicable federal laws, rules, and 
regulations as well as the laws of this state and the rules and regulations of the TWDB. 

By: ---,----,----,----,---------
Authorized Representative 

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME, by ____________ ,, on 
this ___ day of _________ , 2024. 

Notary Public, State of Texas 

(NOTARY SEAL) 



CERTIFICATE FOR RESOLUTION 

We, the undersigned President and Secretary of the South Texas Water Authority (the "Authority"), 
hereby certify as follows: 

I. The Board of Directors of the Authority (the "Board") convened in regular session, open to the 
public, on Janua1y 23, 2024 (the "Meeting"), at the designated meeting place, and the roll was called of the 
duly constituted officers and members of said Board, to wit: 

Jose M. Graveley, President 
Frances Garcia, Vice President 
Imelda Garza, Secretaiy/Treasurer 
Rudy Galvan, Jr., Director 
Kathleen Lowman, Director 

Joe Morales, Director 
Angela N. Pena, Director 
Patsy Rodgers, Director 
Art Rodriguez, Director 

and all of said persons were present, except -------~--------~ thus 
constituting a quornm. Whereupon among other business, the following was transacted at the Meeting: 
a written Resolution entitled: 

RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SOUTH TEXAS WATER 
AUTHORITY REQUESTING FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FROM THE TEXAS 
WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD; AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF AN 
APPLICATION FOR ASSISTANCE; AND MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS IN 
CONNECTION THEREWITH 

(the "Resolution") was duly introduced for the consideration of the City Council. It was then duly moved 
and seconded that the Resolution be finally passed and adopted; and after due discussion, such motion, 
carrying with it the adoption of the Resolution prevailed and carried by the following vote: 

YES: ___ NOES: __ _ ABSTENTIONS: __ _ 

2. A trne, full, and correct copy of the Resolution adopted at the Meeting is attached to and follows 
this Certificate; the Resolution has been duly recorded in the City Council's minutes of the Meeting; the 
above and foregoing paragraph is a trne, full, and correct excerpt from the City Council's minutes of the 
Meeting pertaining to the adoption of the Resolution; the persons named in the above and foregoing 
paragraph are duly chosen, qualified, and acting officers and members of the City Council as indicated 
therein; each of the officers and members of the City Council was duly and sufficiently notified officially 
and personally, in advance, of the time, place, and purpose of the Meeting, and that the Resolution would 
be introduced and considered for adoption at the Meeting and each of such officers and members consented, 
in advance, to the holding of the Meeting for such purpose; and the Meeting was open to the public, and 
public notice of the time, place, and purpose of tl1e Meeting was given, all as required by Chapter 551, 
Texas Government Code, as amended. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SOUTH TEXAS 

WATER AUTHORITY ON JANUARY 23, 2024. 

Secretary President 

(AUTHORITY SEAL) 



RESOLUTION 

RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SOUTH TEXAS WATER 
AUTHORITY REQUESTING FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FROM THE TEXAS 
WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD; AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF AN 
APPLICATION FOR ASSISTANCE; AND MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS IN 
CONNECTION THEREWITH 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SOUTH TEXAS WATER 
AUTHORITY: 

SECTION I. That an application is hereby approved and authorized to be filed with the Texas 
Water Development Board seeking financial assistance in an amount not to exceed $8,000,000 to provide 
for the replacement and rehabilitation of three water pumps including needed valves, water 
lines, generators and any other accompanying infrastrncture in the Ricardo Water Supply Corporation 
Service area and two water pumps including needed valves, water lines, generators and any other 
accompanying infrastructure in the Nueces Water Supply Corporation service area. 

SECTION 2. That John Marez, Administrator, be and is hereby designated the authorized 
representative of the South Texas Water Authority for purposes of furnishing such information and 
executing such documents as may be required in connection with the preparation and filing of such 
application for financial assistance and the rules of the Texas Water Development Board. 

SECTION 3. That the following firms and individuals are hereby authorized and directed to aid 
and assist in the preparation and submission of such application and appear on behalf of an represent the 
South Texas Water Authority before any hearing held by the Texas Water Development Board on such 
application, to wit: 

Financial Advisor: 

Engineer: 

Bond Counsel: 

Administrator: 

Estrada Hinojosa & Company, Inc. 
1508 South Lone Star Way, Suite l 
Edinburg, Texas 78539 

ICE Engineers 
261 Saratoga Boulevard 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78417 

Winstead PC 
112 East Pecan Street, Suite 725 
San Antonio, Texas 78205 

Water Finance Exchange 
84 Northeast Loop 410, Suite 277 
San Antonio, Texas 78216 

PASSED AND APPROVED, this the 23rd day of January, 2024. 

ATTEST: By:/s/ Imelda Garza 
Secretary 

(AUTHORITY SEAL) 

By: /s/ Jose M. Graveley 
President 



ATTACHMENT 7 

Minutes 



Board Members Present: 

Jose Graveley 
Frances Garcia 
Imelda Garza 
Rudy Galvan, Jr. 
Kathleen Lowman 
Joe Morales 
Art Rodriguez 

Staff Present: 

1. 

John Marez 
Frances De Leon 
Jo Ella Wagner 

Call to Order. 

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
Regular Board of Directors Meeting 

December 5, 2023 
Minutes 

Board Members Absent: 

Patsy Rodgers 
Angela Pena 

Guests Present: 

Rogelio Rodriguez,Water Finance Exchange 
Gabriel Ramirez, CEC 

Mr. Jose Graveley, Board President, called the Regular Meeting of the STW A Board of 
Directors to order at 5:31 p.m. A quorum was present. 

2. Citizen Comments. 

Mr. Graveley opened the floor to citizen's comments. No comments were made. 

3. Approval of Minutes. 

Ms. Lowman made a motion to approve the minutes of the October 24, 2023 Regular Meeting as 
presented. Mr. Rodriguez seconded. The motion passed by unanimous vote. 

4. Oua1terly Report/Treasurer's Report/Payment of Bills. 

The following reports were presented for the Board's consideration: 

STWA Investment Report for Qumter ended September 30, 2023 
Treasurer's Report for period ending September 30, 2023 
Revenue Fund Income Statement for period ending September 30, 2023 
Tax Fund Income Statement for period ending September 30, 2023 
Special Services Income Statement for period ending September 30, 2023 
STWA Revenue Fund Balance Sheet - September 30, 2023 
STW A Revenue Fund Trial Balance for September, 2023 
STWA Debt Service Fund Income Statement for period ending September 30, 2023 
STW A Debt Service Fund Balance Sheet - September 30, 2023 
STWA Debt Service Fund Trial Balance - September, 2023 
STWA Capital Projects Fund Income Statement for period ending September 30, 2023 



STW A Regular Meeting Minutes 
December 5, 2023 
Page 2 

STW A Capital Projects Fund Balance Sheet - September 30, 2023 
STWA Capital Projects Fund Trial Balance - September, 2023 
STWA 2012 Bond Election Repmt 
Anticipated vs Actual Water Rate Charged and Net Revenue Worksheets 
The following invoices were presented for Board approval: 

• International Consulting Engineers $ 15,727.72 
• Nueces County Appraisal District $ 2,980.00 
• Kleberg County Appraisal District $ 5,922.01 

Mr. Galvan made a motion to approve the Quarterly Repmt. Ms. Garza seconded. The motion 
passed unanimously. 

Ms. Wagner presented an updated FY 2023 budget reflecting numbers that did not show up at 
the bottom of the budget that was previously presented. Mr. Morales made a motion to approve 
the updated FY 2023 budget, Ms. Garza seconded and all voted in favor. Mr. Galvan then made 
a motion to approve the Treasurer's Report and payment of the bills as presented. Ms. Garza 
seconded and all voted in favor. 

5. Operation and Maintenance Reports. 

Mr. Marez presented O&M repmts for the weeks of October 2, 2023 through November 20, 
2023. The Board reviewed the repmts but had no questions or comments. 

6. Water Finance Exchange-Review of proposed project list. 

Mr. Rogelio Rodriguez of Water Finance Exchange presented a review of activities over the past 
year relating to the master plan and financing application. He reported that STW A has been 
invited to apply for $7,829,762.00 in funding at 70% grant level. He added that as funding is 
accepted or declined by other applicants, the grant level could change. Water Finance Exchange 
will only get paid ifTWDB funding is awarded. He stated that he feels that applying for funding 
for the remaining project plan will be easier going forward. The application deadline for the 
latest funding period is March of 2024. 

7. Resolution 23-34. Resolution to Proceed with State Fiscal Year 2024 Drinking Water 
State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) Application Invitation. 

Mr. Morales made a motion to adopt Resolution 23-34. Mr. Galvan seconded. All voted in 
favor. 

8. Discussion of distribution ofRFO for Administrative Services for improvement projects 
funded through the Texas Water Development Board Drinking Water State Revolving 
Fund. 

Mr. Rodriguez also introduced an RFQ for Administrative Services. He stated that this was only 
informational at this time. No action was taken by the Board. 



STW A Regular Meeting Minutes 
December 5, 2023 
Page 3 

9. Changes to specifications for Fiscal Year 2024 pickup !tucks. 

Mr. Marez stated that after futther review, O&M Supervisor Patrick Sendejo requested that the 
truck specifications be amended to show that a V-6 engine would be acceptable. The 
specifications have been revised showing the change to V-6 as a minimum. Mr. Marez also 
asked that the Board authorize allowing staff to make minor changes to the specifications in the 
future in order to avoid delaying the process. Mr. Rodriguez made a motion to authorize staff to 
submit bid proposals for two half-ton pickup trucks based on the updated specifications and 
allow staff to make minor changes to the specifications without requiring presentation to the 
Board which could cause delays. Mr. Galvan seconded. All voted in favor. 

10. Kleberg County Appraisal District Board of Directors election and casting of votes. 

Mr. Marez presented the ballot for casting of votes for the Kleberg County Appraisal District 
Board of Directors. He said the ballot lists six candidates to fill five positions. The Authority 
was allotted 125 votes which can be cast for one candidate or distributed among different 
candidates. 

11. Resolution 23-35. Resolution casting the South Texas Water Authority's votes for 
election of Kleberg County Appraisal District Board Members. 

Mr. Galvan made a motion to approve Resolution 23-35 casting STWA's 125 votes for Frances 
Garcia. Ms. Garza seconded. The motion passed by unanimous vote. 

12. Minimum hourly pay for full-time positions. 

Mr. Marez stated that after adoption of the FY 2024 budget, he discovered an oversight 
regarding minimum hourly pay for full-time employees. He stated that his intention was to 
implement a $15 per hour minimum wage for all employees but one employee remains below 
that amount. He asked that the Board consider bringing this position up to the recommended $15 
wage either at this meeting or half-way into the budget year. He explained that it would be 
effective when approved and would not include retroactive pay. Mr. Rodriguez made a motion 
to approve the adoption of a $15 per hour minimum pay for all full-time employees. Mr. Galvan 
seconded and the motion passed by unanimous vote. 

13. Petitions for Addition of Cettain Lands to the South Texas Water Authority and setting of 
public hearing date, time and place. 
• Victor Lee Castro and Jennifer Lee Salinas - 0.666 acre, more or less, tract of 

land also being known as Tract 9, Cyndie Park Unit I, Nueces County, Texas 
• Maria De Jesus Estrada- Southwesterly one-half of Tract 17, all of Tracts 18 and 

19, and the Northeasterly one-half of Tract 20, Cyndie Park Unit 2, Nueces 
County, Texas 

The Board reviewed the two Annexation Petitions. The propetty owners recently approached the 
Nueces Water Supply Corporation requesting service outside of the Authority's district 
boundaries and filed Annexation Petitions to begin the process of obtaining water service on the 



STW A Regular Meeting Minutes 
December 5, 2023 
Page 4 

properties. Mr. Marez recommended approval of Resolution 23-36 and 23-37 setting the Public 
Hearings on Januaty 23, 2024 at 5:30 p.m. at the STWA conference room. 

14. Resolution 23-36. Resolution of determination of validity of Petition for Addition of 
Cet1ain Lands to the South Texas Water Authority and setting the date, time and place for 
a public hearing and authorizing publication of public hearing notice. (Victor Lee Castro 
and Jennifer Lee Salinas). 

15. Resolution 23-37. Resolution of determination of validity of Petition for Addition of 
Ce11ain Lands to the South Texas Water Authority and setting the date, time and place for 
a public hearing and authorizing publication of public hearing notice. (Maria De Jesus 
Estrada) .. 

Ms. Lowman made a motion to adopt Resolutions 23-36 and 23-37 setting the Public Hearing on 
Januaty 23, 2024 at 5 :30 p.m. at the STW A conference room and authorizing publication of the 
public hearing notices. The motion was seconded by Mr. Rodriguez and passed unanimously. 

16. Appointment of STWA COG Member. 

Mr. Marez repo11ed that Mr. Morales is not able to continue serving on the Council of 
Governments due to other obligations and asked that the Board appoint a replacement. Mr. 
Graveley made a motion to appoint Frances Garcia as STWA's representative on the COG and 
Mr. Rodriguez as an alternate. Ms. Garza seconded. The motion passed by unanimous vote, 

17. TCAP Board of Directors Ballot. 

Mr. Marez presented a ballot for the 2024-2025 TCAP Board of Directors election. The ballot 
listed eight candidates and allows for no more than seven votes. Ms. Lowman made a motion to 
cast one vote for each of the candidates with the exception of John Beckmeyer. Mr. Rodriguez 
seconded. The motion passed by unanimous vote. 

18. Evaluation of STWA Administrator. 

Mr. Marez asked to move this item after the Adminish·ation Repot1. 

19. Administration Report. 

Mr. Marez introduced Mr. Gabriel Ramirez of CEC who was present as a guest. Mr. Ramirez 
attended in order to listen to the Water Finance Exchange presentation. He holds Class A 
licenses in both water and wastewater. He has assisted field staff on a recent incident and has 
offered his assistance where needed. Mr. Marez also reported that interviews are being 
scheduled to fill the current vacancies. 



STW A Regular Meeting Minutes 
December 5, 2023 
Page 5 

20. Adjournment. 

Ms. Garza made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:08 p.m. Mr. Rodriguez seconded. All 
voted in favor. 

Respectfully submitted, 

4-<1 r1 Y)( vxMQlf('I 
~c:;-; ie Leon 

Assistant Secretaiy 



ATTACHMENT 8 

Payment of Bills 



Kevin Kieschnick 
Nueces County Tax Assessor-Collector 
901 Leopard St. Suite 301 
Corpus Clu·isti, TX 78401 

Bill To 

South Texas Water District 
C/O Jo Ella Wagner 
2302 E Sage RD 
Kingsville, TX 78363 

Item. 
. 

Description 

2023 Collection Fee Ad Valorem Tax Collection Fee November 2023 

Please Make Checks Payable To: 
NUECES COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

1/2/2024 1044 

JAN 4 2024 

SOUTH TEXAS WATER /l.UTHORITY 

Terms 

Due on receipt 

'.' • • A,r;6unt Quantity Rate .... -,; - . ,, ·-

2,199 l.3377 2,941.60 

Total 
$2,941.60 



ATTACHMENT9 

O&MReport 



To: 
From: 
Date: 
Re: 

Memorandum 

South Texas Water Authority Board of Directors and John Marez, Administrator 
Patrick Sendejo, O&M Manager 
December 22, 2023 
O&M Activities 

During the Week of December 4th: 

Admin: 
Review GPS Records 
City Gallons Report 
Water Loss Repott 
STWABoD 
TRWA Apprenticeship Weekly Hours Update 
Basic Water Training/Locate Training/CS! Training/Standard Operation 
Procedure Training. 

Operations: 
Collect/Monitor NAP samples - STWA, RWSC & NWSC 
Monitor residuals (Total, Free, Mono, FAA) for the Driscoll Booster Station on 

the 42" line - Driscoll Before, Ave G, CR 16, Kingsville Meter Run & 
R WSC Meter Run @ Office 

Collect Bac-T Samples 
Weekly CL 17 Verification 
Locates - STWA, RWSC & NWSC 
Meter Readings - R WSC 
Remote Meter Readings - NWSC 
Completed service orders for NWSC & R WSC 
Put Driscoll Rural Chlorine Booster Back Online. 
Leak Repair on GST @ PS# 1-R WSC 
Statt Construction of leak repair on CR 4 & HWY77 to remove 400FT of 81N 

water main from under highway to be replaced including a replacement 
81N valve and install a new 81N valve on both sides of the HWY77. -
Contracted Clark Pipeline. 

Completed Taps - (Scheduled for Januaty 2024) 

Safety & Maintenance: 
Safety Meeting: 

(Open crew discussion of safety concerns, and Crew discussions on all 
aspects of preventative maintenance, which includes time for any Q&A.) 
Generators - Exercise Transfer Switch 
Weekly Preventative Maintenance - Heavy Equipment, Lawn care equipment, 
Leak equipment, Pump-station equipment. 
Disinfect Pump Stations 
Lawn care at Office and Pumpstations. 



O&M Supervisor Report 
01/04/24 
Page 2 of2 

Office AC Maintenance, Main AC Filter Change out & Clean Ice Machine 
Daily Vehicle Maintenance Repott - Interior, Exterior & Under the Hood 

Inspections 

Cathodic Protection: 
Weekly Monitoring of Rectifiers 

During the Week of December 11th: 

Admin: 
Christmas Party. 
NWSC & RWSC BoD 
Review GPS records 
TRWA Apprenticeship Weekly Hours Update 
TRWA Apprenticeship Visit -w/Jacquelyn Knobloch 
Basic Water Training/Locate Training/CS! Training/ Standard Operation 
Procedure Training. 

Operations: 
Collect/Monitor NAP samples - STW A, R WSC & NWSC 
Monitor residuals (Total, Free, Mono, FAA) for the Driscoll Booster Station on 

the 42" line-Driscoll Before, Ave G, CR 16, Kingsville Meter Run & 
RWSC Meter Run@Office 

Collect Bac-T Samples 
Weekly CL17 Verification 
Locates - STW A, R WSC, NWSC- Gerke Excavation exposed R WSC 

Transmission Line on Santa Gertrudis St. to install sewer main. 
Completed Service Orders for NWSC and R WSC 
Leak Repair on GST @ PS# 1-R WSC 
Continue Construction of leak repair on CR 4 & HWY77 to remove 400FT of SIN 

water main from under highway to be replaced including a replacement 
SIN valve and install a new SIN valve on both sides of the HWY77. -
Contracted Clark Pipeline 

DR 900 Calibration 
Completed Taps - (Scheduled for Januaty 2024) 

Safety & Maintenance: 
Safety Meeting: 

(Open crew discussion of safety concerns, and Crew 
discussions on all aspects of preventative maintenance, which includes time 
for any Q&A.) 
Generators - Exercise Transfer Switch 
Weekly Preventative Maintenance - Heavy Equipment, Lawn care equipment, 
Leak equipment, Pump-station equipment. 



O&M Supervisor Report 
01/04/24 
Page 3 of2 

Daily Vehicle Maintenance Report - Interior, Exterior & Under the Hood 
Inspections 

Cathodic Prntection: 
Weekly Monitoring of Rectifiers 

During the Week of December 18th: 

Admin: 
Review OPS records 
TRWA Apprenticeship Hour Updates 
Basic Water Training/Locate Training/CST Training/Standard Operation 
Procedure Training. 
Interviews for CP/Field Technician 

Operations: 
Collect/Monitor NAP samples - STWA, RWSC & NWSC 
Monitor Residuals (Total, Free, Mono, FAA) for the Driscoll Booster Station on 

the 42" line-Driscoll Before, Ave G, CR 16, Kingsville Meter Run & 
RWSC Meter Run@ Office 

Weekly CL 17 Verification 
Locates - STWA, RWSC, NWSC 
Completed service orders for NWSC and RWSC 
Repair EST Setpoints @ PS#2-R WSC - Contracted Mercer to install Mercoid 

Switches to replace previous display operating setpoints. 
Stop leak on ARV @FM 2826 in manhole. Requested quotes from Clark pipeline 

to repair ARV. 
Lockouts - NWSC 
DR900 Calibration 
Completed Taps - (Scheduled for January 2024) 

Safety & Maintenance: 
Safety Meeting: 

(Open crew discussion of safety concems, Crew discussions on 
all aspects of preventative maintenance, which includes time for any Q&A.) 
Generators - Exercise Transfer Switch 
Weekly Preventative Maintenance - Heavy Equipment, Lawn care equipment, 
Leak equipment, Pump-station equipment. 
Daily Vehicle Maintenance Repo1t - Interior, Exterior & Under the Hood 

Inspections 

Cathodic Protection: 
Weekly Monitoring of Rectifiers 



O&M Supervisor Report 
01/04/24 
Page4 of2 

During the Week of December 25th: 

Admin: 
Clu·istmas Holiday 
Review GPS records 
TRWA Apprenticeship Hour Updates 
GIS Mapping 
Basic Water Training/Locate Training/CS! Training/ Standard Operation 

Procedure Training. 

Operations: 
Collect/Monitor NAP samples - STWA, RWSC & NWSC 
Monitor residuals (Total, Free, Mono, FAA) for the Driscoll Booster Station on 

the 42" line - Driscoll Before, Ave G, CR 16, Kingsville Meter Run & 
RWSC Meter Run@Office 

Collect Bac-T Samples 
Weekly CL 17 Verification 
Locates - STWA, RWSC, NWSC 
Completed service orders for NWSC and R WSC 
Construction completed on CR 4 & HWY77 to remove 400FT of 8IN water main 

from under highway to be replaced including a replacement 8IN valve and 
install a new 8IN valve on both sides of the HWY77. - Contracted Clark 
Pipeline 

Lockouts - RWSC 
Flushing - NWSC & R WSC 
Completed Taps - (Scheduled for Janumy 2024) 

Safety & Maintenance: 
Safety Meeting: 

(Open crew discussion of safety concerns, and Crew 
discussions on all aspects of preventative maintenance, which includes time 
for any Q&A.) 
Generators - Exercise Transfer Switch 
Weekly Preventative Maintenance - Heavy Equipment, Lawn care equipment, 
Leak equipment, Pump-station equipment. 
Daily Vehicle Maintenance Report - Interior, Exterior & Under the Hood 

Inspections 

Cathodic Protection: 
Weekly Monitoring of Rectifiers 



ATTACHMENT 10 

Truck Bids 



Memo 

To: South Texas Water Authority Board of Directors 
From: John Marez, Exec Dir/Admin 
Date: January 19, 2024 
Topic: Award Bids for Purchase of two Fiscal Year 2024 Pickup Trucks 4-Door Crew or Extended Cab 

Standard Bed - Gas Engine 

Background: 

On the December 1, 2023 meeting, the board approved minor specification changes of replacement trucks 
for the oldest portions of the STWA fleet of vehicles. Due to these minor changes to the engine type, we 
received bids that demonstrate a significant decrease in truck prices compared to our prior two purchases. 

Analysis: 

STWA's two prior truck acquisitions amounted to nearly $60,000 each. The latest bids for the current 
purchase stand at around $42,000 per truck. The new proposal, featuring 6-cylinder engines, has resulted in 
bids that offer significant savings of approximately $18,000 per vehicle compared to the previously awarded 
bids. 

All bids meet minimum specifications as approved by the board and outlines by staff. 

Staff Recommendation: 

Review and award a winning bid. Determine whether to proceed with the lowest bid. 

Board Action: 

Award the winning bid and authorize staff to execute the purchase of two vehicles based on the best offer 
provided. (attached) 

Summary: 

The acquisition of both vehicles falls within the budget limits approved by the board for Fiscal Year 23/24. 
This equipment will provide the field staff with a dependable means of transportation to access worksites. 
There is a substantial savings of nearly $36,000 for the purchase under this bid when compared to our two 
previous purchases. The board's decision to modify the specifications of the truck, without sacrificing the 
quality of the vehicle, allows the Authority to provide a substantial savings for this year's budget. 



STWA SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 

2302 E. SAGE RD. 

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363 

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY BID FORM 

Please submit bid(s) for one or two trucks below: 

TIDS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED ASP ART OF YOUR BID 

Do not include Federal Tax or State Sales Tax. The necessary exemption certificate will be 
issued upon request. 

Truck 1: 
One (1) 2023 or 2024 Work T1uck $ +~ ,CJ tJ k 
½ Ton 4x2 or 4x4 4-Door Cab Standard-Bed Pickup Truck (Gas Engine) 

Time needed for delivery from date of award: __ 3"'-----__ days. 

Truck 2: 
One ( 1) 2023 or 2024 Work T1uck . $ 4-::L 9 t3 fo 
½ Ton 4x2 or 4x4 4-Door Cab Standard-Bed Pickup Truck ~e) 

Time needed for delive1y from date of award:_~'5""'------ days. 

Bid includes the following additional incentives: 
-~ ~ · ·; -> · J::L,. »-i-J-- :kL,a cho, fc ~r~~ 

I certify that the Pickup Trucks to be delivered under this proposal will meet or exceed all of 
the minimum specifications and conditions set forth by the South Texas Water Authority, 
Kingsville, Texas. 

...--
Dated this / (p ·-¥\.,__ day of_~0~"'-vt_•tA.<_•r_':).,___, i;>c, .>.1 

Jose M. Graveley, President 
Frances Garcia, Vice-President 
Imelda Gana, Secretary.Treasurer 
Rudy Galnn, Jr. 
Kathleen Lowman 

BIDDING FIRM 

,,--,-" , -r: 
By: 1-,., ~ ~~\ ,;;-:__; 

(361) 592-9323 Or (361) 692-0337 (C.C. line) 

Fax: (361) 592-5965 

JoeMorale.s 
Angela N. Pena 
Arturo Rodriguez 
Patsy A. Rodgers 
John Marez, Administrator 



_he f,,.iw vd1.i~:le"_. th~ !r.-tdl•-in will h1; 1~c:.pp1:\i:;.~,:i_ ;-;, :: •'.~ TIT"Q(~'f'l'-A·Tl\.-l'fVR·OF WAUl>'\,-t'1\.itttf'Ut! B:.::yf'r !:2.:- t:.'.ilf il,f. Sdic•.r fo.- th>.! ,·cl!icfo. . · ·· 
·udt ftH\,pn-l!Sf:d '.'&JU~ sh:~l! tk!-~nlllne- ltlr. ?.i!O'.~.i:1::-~. ,1 M'f.ki';,.,;+,,'~},J.,J~,:..1.1'-t .. _ .... , f~~~},:h..~h?1 ~MH't' hs;;::,l r:u:ir1~~s. · 

'GS!'h'e "1Je,te0llesfaioetl'vehfole 's&ld1 bY:,Seller' iS' s'<lltl· as'.isi1Vithout either express or implied warranties of any kind by Seller, including 
warranties of merchantability or fitness, and Buyer will bear the eiliire' e'xpe\\sei of repairing or correcting any defects that presently exist 

,,o,;J\1'!,t :JW!l'J:\Wfur in the vehii::_I~_,__u_9l"s1 .. a IVf!_\te_!l. 1Var.r.all))'._by; qr service c9n!feCl2YiHL.'iS:..!1"1:.'i9.Ye_rj11g_)l_}_e_jescribed vehjgl,,ip) tle!it-~!~lf'l 
to Buyer-m con.1unct1on with or within 90 days following the time of the sale, but such vehicle or any of its component parts may be 
subject to warranty by the man~facturer thereof. 

**The Dealer's lnvento.ry Tax charge is intended to reimburse the dealer for ad Yalorem taxes on its motor. vehicle in\'entory, rhe. 
charge, which is paid by the dealer to the county tax assessor-collector, is not a.tax impose9, on a consumer by the goVernment, and 
is.not requ.ired.to,be charged by the dealer to the consumer, . · · · · 

Used· Car Buyers GUide. The information you see on the window form along -with the delivel)' of the trade-in and further agrees to execute any--find al\; 
for this Yehicle is part of this contract. Information on the window form documents necessary or required to transfer legal title·an_d•ownership to-Seller or. 
o\·errides any contrary provisions on the contract of sale. La informacion que its assigns. Buyer warrants the trade-in to be his propeitranctrree and·clear·ofall: 
aparece en la \lentanilla de e_ste vehiculo Jonna parte de este contra/a. La liens and encumbrances except as otherwise noted he_rein. Buyer fqrth!:!J. w~n:ants; 
informacion contt~ikl.a e.11.e[Jo_ntlulario de la ventanilla amtla cualquier prevision that the trade-in has not been declared rebuilt _salvage, __ recondi_tioned,t 
qU~ establezca lo comrario Y quy Oparez.ca en el contrato de venta. non-repairable, or flood damaged and that the ellllSSion sy·stems h8.ve· not-1,leen; 

. If a credit purahas·e, this 1s an offer to purchase only, Buyer offers to tampered with and are in ~e condition as originally manufaCtured;'ekcep,t~d-fori 
pl!rchase vehicle on credit on terms described herem and no contractual relationship ordmary wear, unless so disclosed. •- --· - •·-- . ---- -· -- • - ····· . •- • ,··:'- , 
is crea_ted. This order does nqt constlttlte an agreement for the extension of credit. Seller makes no representations concerning fuel economy of-the __ sale.'unie 

.. '. Manufacturer/Distributer reserves the right to change the price of ne\-V and any infonnation pasted on the sale unit or contained in literature relatirig to\ 
vehicles' to Seller without notice. In the event that the price to Seller of the new the same reflect the results of tests performed, required or ·prescribed by, 
vehicle ordered hereund~r is changed J?rior to delivery to Buyer, Buyer agrees and government agency, upon which seller has relied. - . : ·· · ;·J,~ ; 
accepts that the cash delivered price will be changed accordingly. It is expressly agreed to and understood by Buyer and Seller that_ in the; 

If the Buyer's used car trade-in is not delivered to the Seller until delivery of event of a noncredit transaction, Seller retains a security interest in the putc~~sed · 
the new vehicle, the trade-in will he reapprais at that time and Buyer agrees that vehicle until such time as Buyer has paid the Seller for the v_ehicle.. --'· ' 
such reappraised value shall determine the all ance, if any, made for the trade-in. Buyer agrees to all above listed charges. 

Buyer agrees ~o _deliVer t original_jil of sale and the title to any trade-in 
. -· . . · / I 12848'1'SCF·FI 

Seller's Signature ·" Buyer's Signature ______________ D~te 01/16/2024 



KAN-004097 

«&• 
ford.com 

= • DAYTIME RUNNING LAMPS 
• EASY FUEL® CAPLES$ FIL.l.Efl 
• FUU. Y BOXED STEEL FRAME 
•HAL.OGEN HEADLAMPS 
• HEADLAMPS - AUTO HIGH BEAM 
•HEA.DLAMPS-AUTOLAMP 
(ON/OFF) 

• LOCKING REMOVABLE TAILGATE 
• MANUAL FOLD POWER MIRRORS 
• PICKUP BOX TIE DOWN HOOKS 
• POWER TAILGATE LOCK 
• Tf!AILER SWAY CONTROL 
• WIPERS. INTERMITTENT 

INCLUDED ON THIS VEHICLE 

EQ\IIPMEN'T GROUP 101 A 
•XL SERIES 

OeDONAL E9YIPOOENT/OTHEB 
2. 7L V8 ECOBOOST 
275/60R20 BSW ALL-SEASON 
3.55 RATIO REGULAR AXLE 
6400/1.GVWR PACKAGE 
FRONT LICENSE PLATE BRACKET 
COLOR-COORDINATED CARPET 
STX APPEARANCE PACKAGE 
,SYNC 4 W/ENHANCED VOICE RECOG 
,REAR-WINDOW DEFROSTER 
.SlRIUSXM W/360L 
,PRIVACY GLASS W/REAR DEFROSTE 
50 STATE EMISSIONS 
CLASS IV TRAILER HITCH 
FOG LAMPS 
20" 6-SPOKE MAGNETIC PKTWHLS 
STX SPORT CLOTH 40/CON/40 

NO §XTBA CHABQ -• 4" PRODUCTIVITY SCREEN 
• CRUISE CONTROL 
•DOOR LOCKS-POWER 
• DUAL SUNVISORS 
• ILLUMINATED ENTRY 
• MESSAGE CTR> OUTSIDE TEMP, 
COMPASS, TRIP COMPUTER 

• POWERPOlNTS-·12V 
• TILTrrELESCOPE sm COLUMN 

(MSRP) 

1,285.00 
NOCHARGE 
NOCHAAGE 

NO CHARGE 
145.00 

2,565.00 

NO CHARGE 
315.00 

NO CHARGE 
1,225.00 

295.00 

flAMPON~ 

CHSO 
flAMPTWO 

ml.M!t 

FUNCTIONAi 
•AUTO HOLD 
• CURVE CONTROL 

SAffTYfSECUBITY 

• DYNAMIC HITCH ASSIST 

• AOVANCETRAC™ WITH RSC® 
•AIRBAGS• FRONT SEAT 
MOUN1'ED SIDE IMPACT 

•AIRBAGS• SAFETY CANOPY® • FAIL..sAFE COOLING SYSTEM 
• FORDPASS CONNECTfM 4Q 
HOTSPOT TELEMATICS MODEM 

• CTR HIGH MOUNT STOP LAMP 
• PERIMETER ALARM 

• HILL START ASSIST • SOS POST-CRASH ALERT SYST"' 
• MYKEY® • TIRE PRESSURE MONIT SYS 
• POST-COLLISION BRAKING 
• PRE-COLLISION ASSISTW/AEB ""'8BAtlD'. 
• REVERSE SENSING AND 
REAR VIEW CAMERA 

• 3YR/36,000 BUMPER/ BUMPER 
• 5Yf!/60,000 POWEATRAIN 

• SELECTSHIFT® • 5Yl'!/60,000 ROADSIDE ASSIST 
• SYNC®4 W/8" SCREEN • 6YR/100,000 HYBRID BATTERY 

CONVOY 

52-221 X O/T 2 

PBICE INFORMATION 
BASE PRICE 
TOTAL OPTIONS/OTHER 

TOTAL VEHICLE.& OPTIONS/OTHER 
DESTINATION & DELIVERY 

TOTAL BEFORE DISCOUNTS 49,375.00 
XL DISCOUNT 750.00 
STX APPEARANCE DJSCT 750.00 
XL STX WHEEL DISCOUNT 595.00 
TOTAL SAVINGS 2,095.00 

Whether you decide to lease or finance your 
~ vehlcle, you'tl tlnd the choices that are right 

Ford Credit for you. See your dealer for details or visit 
www.ford.com/flnance. 

This labol ls affixed purauant to !lie FGdoral Automobllo 
!l'lformQtlon 0I:cio:ruro Act. G:u:oTine, Uconse, and Tltlo Foe~, 
S~a and Local Willi aro not lncludod, Daalcr lnitilllad 
options or acee,10rlH ;ro not lneludad Unla:w JllltQd aboVo, 

PL292 N R!3 2X 370 004097 112923 

01/15/2024 

i'l.MPIBOO '0 
848 Iii lF,,.mc,, PKG.1_3_6_58 NB 

~6~/f~el E.~011ornyand Environment ., .. ''?ef.J.~ft11~l~'.~P·~:f(i~·¥Y~~:i,~·1.~:~::.:-

~22 MPG 

20 

Suindord Pickup Truck:J rango from 12 to 
70 MPG, Tho lxmt vohlclo rato, 132 
MPGe. 

You Spend 

$2,000 
comblnod city/hwy city 

4.5 gollon, por 100 mllo~ 

26 
hlghwoy more in fuel costs 

over 5 years 
compared to the 
-average new vehicle. 

Annual fuel COSt Fuel Economy & Greenhouse Gas Rating 1w11p1p~ only! Smog Rating (!ollplpo only) 

$2,000 O" ·.~ mu -, ,,,,1,,, ., ,. I m 
Bo5t Bo,t 

Th~ vohlelo om~ 405 grom,, CO:t por mil<>. Th<> boot omits O ornma per mil<> (tollplpo only]. Pr<>duolng and 
dlmrlbutlng \ual ol:JO.c,(lllla emlMlono; loom moro at tuol1>00ncmy.gov, 

~~~c~~~~~v:;;)a~~~~~~~,,,~(o i;:i0£J'~"t1,t•~~';jl c~~f~"s\,i~idf~
1%1:1 ~~~;g~o~~~~ ~~~f :~t~ii~~~~t~)~ your ] ~ l!l."! I!] bMod on 15,000 inlla~ por voor ~t $2.95 per ag!lon, MPGo I, mite, por gn,<>lln<> gnllon uqulv~lunL Vohiclo 

oml,~i<>n~ bro n ~lgnlllc~nt c;1uM of cllm~to ohnng11 ~nd ,mog, o..'g •• 

~111,sitUkni.Wl.;.G• 
GOVERNMENT 5-STAR SAFETY RA TINGS 

overall Vehicle Score ***** 60:'le-d on the combl"lod rotl"lg:1 of frontal, oldo ond rollover, 
Should ONLY bo comporQd to llthor vohlolo~ of :'llmllor t1lz:o Md wolghL 

Frontal 
Crash 

Driver 
Passenger ***** ***** 

f~g~~ ~Nt~ ~!ki~~~~t~ i\h~~a~~~fcfo~'or sImllor ol.Zo r,nd weight. 

Side 
Crash 

Front seat 
Rear seat 

&!~oc! on tho rl&k of ln]~ry~ t1 _?ldo lm))l'lct, 

'Rollover 

***** ***** 
**** Bnsod on tho rlak of rollovor In a 3[n_,:;lo-vehlcta crooh. 

Star ratings range from 1 to 5 stars (*****),with 5 being the highest. 
Source: National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA). 

www.safercar.gov or 1,888-327,4236 

C 1FTEW1CP4PKG13658 

111m1m 1111~1 !! 11111 m111111111im1 mm ~1 IIDIII ml ~I ~11111 

•'-' ' .. 
~~ [Bl .. 

AMERICA'S BEST 
SELLING TRUCKS' 

Th<> FordPu,... Connect modom '" 
,:,,ctlvo ond :sondlngvohlclo doto. 

(o,i,:..dlagno11tlc•) to Ford:· Soo 1n-vohlcl" 
r:1ottlng11 forconnoctlvlty oJ)tlonr:1. 

•Ooood <>n 1077-lO~ZI;::-( total 0010,,_ 
••Forcl>ns,: Connoct (<>ptlor,111 <>n ,oloct,,.,hlclon), 
tho ~OrdPnHApp and comPtlmontory COnMctOd 

Sorvlc" nre tG<!Ulred 10, rem<>to leMUrQo (""e 
~c,dPMoTorm~ lor dqtono). Connoctod oorvlco 

and !e<1ture• dnpond on C<>mpa!lb\e ATll<T 
notwcrkav<>lloblllty, =lvl1>3 tocMclo11V1e<1!1Ulnr 

n,otwork$1Vohlete c,:,pnb1tl!Y mn,y Uml\lunc11onall1Y 
and p,.,v,m1 <>porn11on<>f connoctod fonwroo, 

C<>nne<:tad ••rva:o oxdudu Wl,~I hot.pat. 

• M• I FORD PROTECT" 

tisl5tonFord Prot<lctl Thoonty cxtended~rvk:o 
plan fully backt!d by Ford anc! honoree! ot every Ford 
c!entcrshlp ln tho U.S., canac!a and Mexico. Sge your 
Ford c!QQ\~rorvl~1twww.FordOwnQr,com, 

R\. WARNING: Opera!ing, servicing and maintaining a passenger vehicle, pickup truck, van, or off-road 
ill vehicle can expose you to chemicals including engine exhaust carbon monoxide, phlhalates, and 
lead, which are known to !lie Stale of Qilifomia to cause career and birth defects or otherreproduc~·ve harm 
To minimize exiosure, avoid brea!hing exhaust, do not idle the engine except as necessary, service your 
vehicle in a we I-ventilated area and w_ear gloves or wash your hands frequently when seMcing your vehicle. 
For more informa!ion go to www.P65Warn1ngs.cagov/passenger-vehicle. 

OCAN onoo lN'IIDl~OW TD 400~• 

/,llgll-0oto 
,.,e,,moy 
• p<!lv. 

T-Hnl' 
f•rholp 

..-.,-rd.om,/ltt,lp/ptivoov--.1 

2202312083937 

f:,_U~ 



i,,1: 
MOTORVEHICLE BUYER'S;ORDER 

,.37,6<14 

.... :~<t~:;A9 

Seller S.L\(i/lES FORD 
~- ...• ~ ;-._·.;j\ 

Salesperson ____________ Date _0~1~i~1~6~/2~0~-2~4~· ··_· _· -,.,---~.;,', ;,_-
;.B,t!YE:~.- S,91.JJ~ Tf.~AS IJ(~T~B .~.\ff~OBlp~e:5idc~ce Ph!)ne ~3~6~1~/~5~9~2~·~9~3~2~3~-Bus. Phone~--~----~-E-mail ,. 

A<Jck,ess PO 13O.X 1701 City KINGSVILLE State TX Ziji 78364'-if-70'{'' 
'Expected date,of.delive,y is ·.01; 16.2024, 
y~~te·ror failur~ o~;1ffect de~very. 

~r as .soon th~reaf~er as possi.ble,_"n is agre"ed 'th~(neith;er 'the Sell~1-' nor tlie'i1finriracioh5c·io'IStriJJif.e" is 
· · - · 't.' _ -..... /i_;r_A' 

1
1'uyer offe{·s tq. purchase•from Seller under the terms and conditions specified, the following desc;ibed ;potor ,1ebicle: 

(; .--:-: l 
. NtfJ,,- 1 

DESCRIPTION OF SA.L1'J)NIT: PRIOE OF.UNIT,,, ... ,., ... 'o,;;",,;,,,,;i,c,•, ... $ 42750.00 
. 00,iiiew,.· -"''" ,,,• : ,,, Make: .,_F~O,,.R,.,D<--~~-~~-'- Color:. OXFORD WHITE. l~{ ~ .. ;,.,; ... ,.,. ;. ,.-~ ...... :.;·.: .· .. .: ~-;.~,{~ .:;:~f:--~~-~-~-.. :,~.s-~. ·r ~N{A, 

B·Deiiio··J;, ,; •"'' > Mooe!: :p,150 -- Stock No,:· F59312 

b·:hecut1v'eioifil:ial''cy1.: 101A Upholstery:---~--• Died'•" . '.,<'•Jii,,iy,styie: ~P~K~•-· __ -_____ Odometer:_· ~4 ___ _ 

'.N.1~., •. :-... ,, .. : .. i .... ,.; .. , .. ,,ci,i.,;,!,.'.':,iLF · ,- ' : "NI A' 
.~{~ .. ,,,,:,_.,:.,,_: ....... :~,. ,,;,:Jj,1~A-\:.,_..,, .. ,,.$. NIA • • .. . - ~ . . :· '· 

:f'-l!/t, ...... ,, .. , :., .. ... : ... , i.,,;,s.<:.:.-,,is. . 1,N/A •. 
;•- ·,··:·'202 · -. ···.·fFTEW1CP6PKF81618. 
.)"."~ar. ~:?-~··\.if-.;:, ,~- Key Nos.:_~--~~-

USED CARl'l'RADE-IJlfr, ' -

_t--l/A_,,,: .. ,., . .............. ,,:'.,,,,.;~/,;;;,.;;''.,' .. ·. . NIA.· 
_t)!if',,~,- .. : .... , .... , .. , .. , .. :,.:,.;,,:::::.~.,,.,.:t' _ i]""~;NiA' 
,NI!\.;; ... ,,.,;, ... , ,.,.,: .. / ... , ... " .,i.:'. ::,f __ ::. · .. ·_ NIA_. 

-~u.~-Total. .... ;., .... , .. ,. ,, ... ,;;.·;,.\ :,:; ,: ,: .. ,,';$, .. 42750,00 

-~:;:1~~.:··_·_·-.·.·.·_·_·_'·_·_'.·,·:·~'-:;:,:·_':'_·,_,:--;:·::L;;::~Z:~:~;l 
Su~H?!"l,,:,., .; . , ... , .. ., ., .. , .::, ;, .. ; , :, , , ., , '' .s .. - 42750.00 

, *";O!'pJ~.r'.s Invi;ntQry ,T~x.~ .. ,.,,;,'._,, ~,ia.\ ,by,.~~$.•J;-s,•. •·1, ,;,N/A_'--'. 

-;~~(~ .}~9.i6\. ~~ e.~~V!¢.~ 'S~a\~S ~:~~:~~ ~t,~;i:!} \ :1~:; ~-~:ei~~~ ~~\~; -~!~~: 

Ye;ft:· .. ~~: :-· .-',Ma~f/~:·~·-----...,..-;-~---iv\C?del'. _______ _ 

Cyli~ders:":..,' ~-~~ B_ody_StyJe:. . . LiCense No.:--~---
-v1~:· · "'.J,: •·~, .·• 

1 
_;i •• . ,<?tfo~eterR~acfirig: --------'-----

_Lienllc:,lde_f: 

"'."~Lienholder-AddreSS:-·'.--·_ .. ~·-·-_0 ·_··_._·,_--_______ ~ ___ ...,.. __ • __ ·---~.,-,~ 

,Drafting-Instructions Recei\_'~d F_rom: --,---------'-----··,Date: ___ ·_-_._··_ 

Child supptiit'Lien'· :• Yes' '·K] No :. -Amounl: $ · _____ ·----~-~-

:\;:,':~t~' ~-'-~l~y1£.{~\~;_•.-,-.-cc: .. ~~·.,.,: . .;,\'.:se1:°'.c.7, --7-~.-· -,--s-~--~7~--'------------,--,--4,-+ 

Rdtitutioniiemii:.~.~;El•Yes «:] No -.-Amount:;·S·----~-------~-- 0iher.Taxes.:;, ......... : ... ,. .. ; ... : .. l:· ... .-:::j:1iifr\:.:~:is· ·i1-1l t-' 1i::N/A,--: 
, .... -·· •··· ·v -·,- :il·" 

-~-·-•·~ ..... _.::~~!~!~:?~~'.--. _-.,-.-_-_---------------------- c Government License and/or Registration Feett $ ~· ...... ~ ~"-~~~.~~
Apprn_isr~,_}Ijt~µe:,of 1TJ,e~.~\JI1i- 'rt;. v '- T_itl~.~; ~-.R,e~?,n~N~JJ..ed:, - .· q Y~-~ JKl.~9=~: r(; Q9Y$lfQA1eqt,~~!-1-ificilt~.Q&~iJle_ifee{jhk~-\~• $:_-,,~,.,-"? • ~0.,-?R,-: 
rnrady_:Jn Atlo,Waifoep;!/,i t,:/ thS _·,; , ;,. -N/A:: -•flood Damaged: t • .:Yes. IXl Nml ,': ! 1. ·o· ::-1 ~nr,,· ··u·t· ,:f:"I .-11.,:·,;,,r<~c,;pl"'I'p1 W thf: f~fa>.'(•nnner'.,t.7 o·o•.t overnme l emc c m~pec ton ec ....... i.:.-i, • 

--~~~¥~~5~~,~~-~fl Jf,id~lfi!'~r-~:~·s_: >-:r ·>:N/A •~~~~~!lt~~~-~l~~~e: • Yes 00 No 

a:~1-,.•;:; d,:,\ !"/1( •·.1.-./, ,·ir..i\v(-,• i! 1:1 u;,:C '· 
I.- ·,. · fl11; ,,, ' 1,~,c.,· , " J.,,.-,-, · · ,,;,, . 

'•" -"':"' - '!'':· ''" ""·)' '" "i ,,- _,_, · DISCLAIM. ER OF WARR-·ANTTVC'" '0.' _-: _-,,, i' ·'';''",,Her for"'' ,,l,,rl;; 
.,1,.;, 1 :,-;.-1tt~.·;;~·t• ;:.l!k '-'1:.0.;'. ,: V:i;t;;": · • _ · ,-.1. ; ... ,_. - .,.. . - - ,.,.., ... « ,\-.••. ~, ;,,1~•:,: ;,,, .. __ , {':'1._c'·:.~. 

i•The above'desoribed·vehiole sold•by Seller:ls sold as'is, 'without either express or implied warranties of any kind by Seller, including 
warranties ~f merchantability or fitness, and Buyer will bear the entire expense of repairing or correcting any defects that presently exist 
-QJ;,J~at .IB~Y.,~\'F'!; j_n_[he _".e!1icle, u~less a writt<;n war,a~ty by, or se,vice contra£t_,vi_th_S<;]l~r ,cove_ri~g _the cl~s_Cfill~d. vehi,l,/t~_.e/i}\~t~<l.:l 
to Buyer ·rn C011JUncllon witli or within 90 days followmg the time of the sale, but such vehicle or any of its component par.ts. maylie 
subject to warranty by the manufacturer thereof. · -

**The Dealer's Inventory Tax charge is intended to reimburse the dealer for ad valorem taxes on its motor vehicle inventory-. The 
charge, which is paid by the dealer to the county tax assessor-collector, is not a tax imposed on a consumer by the government, and -
_is not required to be charged by the dealer to the consumer, . 

~·/_ ,°Q"sed Car· Buye!-"s ·_Guide. The information you see on the window form along with the delivery of the trade-in and further agrees to execute any and all 
for_ this Vehicle. is. pai:r;Of this contract, Information on the window form documents necessary or required to transfer leg~! tit!~ and ownership to Seller or 
overrides any ·ccmtrary ·provisions on the contract of sale, La informacion Que its assigns. Buyer warrants the trade-in to be his-property and free.and clear of all 
ajjarece en ·fa:. veiuanilfa_ de este vehiculo fomia parte de este contrato. La liens and encumbrances except as otherwise not_ed hereill. Buyer further warrants 
informacion contenida en el fonnula,io de la ventanilla a11ula cualqu;er-prevision .that the trade-in has not 1:ieen declared ·rebuilt- s_alvage, reconditioned, 
que:establezca lo co1.1(rario y_"quy aparezca en el contrato de venta. non-repairable, or flood damaged and that. thejmiS-SiciU-,Systems have· not been 

· If a· credit purchase, -thts ts an offer to purchase only, Buyer offers to tampered with and are in the condition as originally -m,\n_ufactured,. excepted for 
purchase vehicle on credit on terms described herem and no contractual relationship ordmary wear, unless so disclosed. .: · ·· • _, ·· - · 
1s created. This order does not constitute _an agreement for the extension of credit. Seller makes no representations concerning fuel. economy of tl1e sale unit 

Manufacturer/Distributer reserves the right to change the price of new - and any information pasted on the sale_ UJtit or- contained in literature relating to 
vehicles to _Seller without notice. In the ~vent that the price to Seller of the new the ·same reflect the results of tests performe9. required or prescribed by 
vehicle ordered hereunder is ch_anged J?fior to delivery to Buyer, Buyer agrees and government agency, upon which seller has relied.:. 
accepts that the cash delivered price will be changed accordingly. · It is expressly agreed to and understood by Buyer and Seller that in the 

If the Buyer's. used car trade-in is_ not delivered to the Seller until delivery of event of a noncredit transaction, Seller retains.a security interest in the purchased 
the new vehicle, the trade-in \~•ill be reappraised at that time and Buyer agrees that vehicle until such time as Buyer has paid the Seller for the vehicle. 
such reappraised value shall deternJi. the.all.ow nee, if any, made for the trade-in. Buyer agrees to all above listed charges. 

· Buyer ag~~. es to_.dyli_ver th_Y. ginal bill sale and the title to any trade-in 
_ , . _ / rl 12848'1'SCF-Fl 

Seller's Signa~fe_~ · Buyer's Signature------'-----'----~----~-



KAN-004017 

•• ford.com 

= • DAYTIME RUNNING LAMPS 
• EASY FUEL® CAPLES$ FILLER 
• FULLY BOXED STEEL FRAME 
• HALOGEN HEADLAMPS 
• HEADLAMPS - AUTO HIGH BEAM 
• HEADLAMPS" AUTOLAMP 
(ON/OFF) 

• LOCKING REMOVABLE TAILGATE 
• MANUAl FOLD ?OWER MIRRORS 
• PICKUP BOX TIE DOWN HOOKS 
• POWER TAILGATE LOCK 
• TRAILER WAY CONTROL 
• WIPERS- lNTERM1TTENT 

INCLUDED ON THIS VEHICLE 

EOUIPMl=NT 989\IP 191 A 
•XL SERIES 

OPTl9NAJ EOUIPMENTfOTHFR 
2.7L VS ECOBOOST 
275/60A20 esw ALL-SEASON 
3.55 RATIO REGULAR AXLE 
6400# GVWR PACKAGE 
FRONT LICENSE PLATE BRACKET 
COLOR•COORDINATEO CARPET 
STX APPEARANCE PACKAGE 
.SVNC 4 W/ENHANCEO VOICE RECOG 
.REAA--WINOOW DEFROSTER 
,SIRIUS XM W/360L 
.PRIVACY GLASS W/AEAR DEFROSlE 
50 STATE EMISSIONS 
CLASS IVTRAJL.ER HrTCH 
FOG LAMPS 
20• &-SPOKE MAGNETIC PKT WHt.S 
STX SPORT CLOTH 40/CON/40 

= -• 4 • PRODUCTIVITY SCREEN 
• CRUISE CONTROL 
• DOOR LOCKS • POWER 
• DUAL SUNVISOAS 
• ILLUMINATED ENTRY 
• MESSAGE CTR: OUTSIDE TEMP, 
COMPASS, TRIP COMPUTER 

• POWERP01NTS-12V 
• TILT/TELESCOPE STR COLUMN 

(MSRP) 

1,285.00 
NO CHARGE 
NO CHARGE 

NO CHARGE 
145.00 

2,585.00 

NO CHARGE 
315,00 

NO CHARGE 
1,225.00 

2S5.00 

AAMPONC 

CHSO 
AAM~TWO 

IT~Mlt 

B/NGIIONAJ 
•AUTO HOLD 
• CURVE CONTROL 

SAFETV/SECUBITY 

• DYNAMIC HITCH ASSIST 

• ADVANCETRAC"' WITH RSC® 
•AIRBAGS-FRONT SEAT 
MOUNTED SIDE IMPACT 

•AIRBAGS• SAFEN CANOPY® • FAIL..sAf'E COOLING SYSTEM 
• FOROPASSCONNEC'J"TM4G 

HOTSPOT TELEMATICS MODEM 
• CTR HIGH MOUNT STOP tAMP 
• PERIMETER ALARM 

• HllLSTART ASSIST • SOS POST-CRASH ALERT SYS™ 
• MYl<EY® • TIRE PRESSURE MONIT SYS 
• POST-COLLISION BRAKING 
• PRE..COLUStON ASSlSTW/AEB WABBArlil'. 
• REVERSESENSINGANO 

REAR VIF::N CAMERA 
• 3YA/36,000 BUMPER/ BUMPER 
• 5YA/60,000 POWERTRAIN 

• SELECTSHIFT® • SYA/60,000 ROADSIDE ASSIST 
• SYNC®4 W/8' SCREEN • SYR/100,000 HYBRID BATTERY 

CONVOY 

s2-122R orr 1 

PRICE INFORMATION 
BASE PRICE 
TOTAL 01:'flONS/OTHEA 

TOTAL VEHICLE & OPTIONS/OTHER 
DESTINATION & DELIVERY 

TOTAL BEFORE DISCOUNTS 
XL DISCOUNT 
STX APPEARANCE DISCT 
XL STX WHEEL DISCOUNT 
TOTAL SAVINGS 

• 

,(MSRP} 

$41,530.00 
5,850.00 

47~b.oo· 
1,995.00 

49,375.00 
750.00 
750.00 
595.00 

2,095.00 

Whether you decide to lease or finance your if'8l vehicle, you'll find the choices that are right 
Ford Credit foryou. Seeyourdealerfordetailsorvlslt 

www.ford.com/flnance. 
Thi~ lllb~l le ~fflxad pu111u:rnl IQ th& Fcdor11JA!l!omobllo 
ln!orm:.Uon Olsc10iure Act. Gnaollno, Ucan:o, and Tltlo Fcos, 
Sbto and Locol t:oore aro nol lneludod. Ooalor lnil:lllod 
options er acee,,orJH aro not Included unlc= llstod nbcve. 

SPECIAL ORDER 
PK251 N RB 2X 370 004017 10 25 23 

01/15/2024 

PIBQO .Q'T':tl ~ 

~~~)Fuel Eric,nomy .and Environment 

• DI tl NB PY.Jl. 

,t ·:,11,·,f,:_j'I •1.•:,,,'.,:';,:: .,.,- ·::'.·?Ii ,;·-:':J'? , ... ,,."i~';,\!· •. ,:' .:'; 1' f5l t.li! ~ .. l{J!,0/;,:1:•1:':) Gasol1ne.Veh1c_le. ,;_ ,, 
i::;'}:,\·X:?\:/:'.t•"'•·.·,··""•-':''•·:-;-.-,,'.'""',.,•,,c "'I 

~22 MPG 

20 

Sti:lndnrd Pickup Truck~ mnoo from 12 to 
70 MPG. Th.-i best vohlclo l'{ltOS 132 
MPGo. 

You Spend 

$2,000 
combinod city/hwy elty 

4-.5 g.illonn por 100 mlto,, 

26 
highway more in fuel costs 

overs years 
compared to the 
average new vehicle. 

Annual fuel COSt Fuel Economy & Greenhouse Gas R:ltfng lt•itpl!)O only! Smog Rating !tallplpo only) 

$2,000 
I@ ~ Q> ~ mu· a 

Bo::it Bost 
Thi~ vohltle omlttl 405 gmm~ eo:, por (rulo, The boot emlttl O gmmo ~r mllo lt~llpipo only!. ProduclnQ ond 
dl~trlbutlng fuol olao orooto omla~lon5; learn moro ot loolocor.omy,1iov, 

~,i-1/.iwi•,• hi f '.-vM•I !/401: &~~:i~j1~~~v~)~tg~~iv~~;~fu';gf,o~{~'1if~!~J c~~ftls~tid1~1~!1 °onv~~~~o~~~. ~~!f g:t~Zi~i~t~(: vour 
bMcd on l5.000 mil a~ por vonr at $2.!l!S por gnllon. Ml>Go 1~ rnllo~ par gn,ollno gallon oqulvnlonl. VohlclQ 
omr,11fon11,nro a ~fo11mcnnt cnunc 0(cffn111t0 chMg0 and ,mog. 

• 
_g ~ a· '-'1 I!] o.'g ~ -· 

fueleconom)(gov ~ if.'i, 
Calculnte:per11onnlizod 011tlmMo~ and comp.iro vllhiclcm ~ \,~ 

1i " . . 
~~ g .. 

GOVERNMENT 5-STAR SAFETY RATINGS 

Overall Vehicle Score ***** Bm1od on tho oomblnod mtlno, or!rontnl, :ildo l)nd rollo110r. 
Should ONLY bo eomporod to othor vohlclo11 of :ilmllor slzo end wolght, 

Frontal Driver 
Crash Passenger ***** ***** Bosod on tho rlllk o( Injury In a front::11 Im pool 
Should ONLY bo oomporod to olhorvohlclM of olmllor slza ond wolght. 

Side 
Crash 

Front seat 
Rear seat ***** ***** Bot1od on tho rlck of Injury In Q cldo lmpoot. 

Rollover **** Bosod on tho risk of ronov,:ir In o olnole-vehlclo cmsh. 

Starratlrlgs range from 1 to 5 stars·(*****), with 5 being the highest. 
Source: National Highway Traffic Safety Administration {NHTSA). 

www.safercar.gov or 1-888-327-4236 

1FTEW1CP6PKF81618 

I lruilll IDll!l 111111111 llru 111111 illl 111100 ~I 1111 lll~lffi 

AMERICA'S BEST 
SELLING TRUCKS• 

Tho FordP1111«•connoct modom lo< 
o.ctlV<J ond :11ondlng vohlc\Q d11tll 

(Cl.&,, dlogn011tlCD) to Ford."" S110 ln•VGhlcla 
sattlngs for connoctlvlty Option::, 

•~••don 1077..;,ouc:-r1olot no!o>fl, 
••FordPa,10 Conn0<:I (or,t1on~t0n so!oct vahle!oo), 
tho ~o,dPa'JO AOP ond comi,llm~nll!f)t eonnoctod 

Sorvleo nra roqul,.,d forromoto 1•,.1uro, (ooo 
~ord>'ul Torm, fordotal\J). Conno<:tod ,..,,v1eo 

""d l~MurM d~pond on comr,atlble AT&T 
n•tworl<ovollobl!lty, evolving tocMology/collu!ar 

notworko/vohldo copobllltY moytrmlt lunctlon,.!11:\1 
and p,..,,,ont oporotlon o! connoctod f""turo,1, 

Connoctod oarvl<:ooxdude~ WI-Fl hot.riot, 

@t¥• ] FORD PROTECT" 

lnsl51: on Ford Protect.I Toa only e:ct:andcd sorvlco 
plan 1ultybackoc1 by Ford ancl honored ot 0.vcry Ford 
d11<ll~r.:h\p In th!I U.S~ C11nada11nd M!!X\Co.S~o your 
Ford dealer or visit www.FordOwncr.com. 

R\. WARNING: Opera!ing, servicing and maintaining a passenger vehicle, pickup true~ van, or off-road 
W vehicle can expose you to chemicals including engine exhaust, carbon monoxide, phthalates, and 
lead, which are known to tne State of Cal[omia to cause cancer and birth defects or o!her reproductive harm. 
To minim,Ze exposure, avoid t:reathing exhaust, do not idle 1!7e engine except as necessary, service your 
vehicle in a well-venlila!ed area and wear gloves or wash your hands frequen~y when serv1cing your vehicle. 
For more information go to www.P65Wammgs.ca,gov/passenger-vehicle. 

nCAN0R'!lOCr1Pl'l(Fll1JllO ro,mQ~n 

MsfJB-0 ... 
..,.,moy 

opply • 
'f.o ... Hn~p 

lorh•ti> 

2202311035505 



ATTACHMENT 11 

Resolution 24-03 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 

RESOLUTION 24-03 

RESOLUTION AW ARD ING THE BID FOR THE PURCHASE OF TWO PICKUP 
TRUCKS. 

WHEREAS, the South Texas Water Authority solicited bids to acquire two (1) 1/2 ton 
4x2 or 4x4 pickup trncks for the Authority's use, and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the South Texas Water Authority has reviewed 
the bids and finds that ___________ has submitted the lowest responsible bid. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the South Texas Water Authority Board 
of Directors awards the bid for two (2) pickup trucks to _________ ~· 

Duly adopted this 23rd day of January, 2024. 

JOSE M. GRA VELEY, PRESIDENT 

ATTEST: 

IMELDA GARZA, SECRETARY/TREASURER 



ATTACHMENT 12 

Annexation Petitions 



Memo 

To: South Texas Water Authority Board of Directors 
From: John Marez, Exec Dir/Admin 
Date: January 19, 2024 
Re: Annexation Petition - Final Approval: 

Resolution 24-04 - Victor Lee Castro and Jennifer Lee Salinas - 0.666 acre, more or less, tract of 
land also being known as Tract 9, Cyndie Park Unit 1, in Nueces County, Texas 

Background: 

On December 5, 2023 the South Texas Water Authority approved holding an Annexation hearing set for 
its January 23, 2024 Board Meeting. Property owners requesting retail water service from the Nueces 
Water Supply Corporation are required to be annexed into STWA's district boundaries. This results in the 
new NWSC member paying the same costs as all other NWSC customers, specifically, a retail water bill 
from NWSC and property taxes to STWA. 

Victor Lee Castro and Jennifer Lee Salinas requests retail water service from the Nueces Water Supply 
Corporation and annexation into the STWA's boundary. This brings in the new NWSC member paying the 
same costs (NWSC retail water bill and STWA property taxes) as all other NWSC customers. 

Analysis: 

The annexation petition and property described is owned by Victor Lee Castro and Jennifer Lee Salinas 
and seeks entry into the STWA's district boundary. This is similar request to previous petitioners that the 
Board has approved admittance into the STWA area and as a NWSC retail customer. 

Staff Recommendation: 

Adopt Resolution 24-04 

Board Action: 

Determine whether to adopt Resolution 

Summary: 

The annexation process is established by State law and staff is following the required steps. Mr. Castro's 
and Ms. Salinas' property will be extended into the NWSC's distribution system. Mr. Castro and Ms. Salinas 
paid the cost of the extension. 



Memo 

To: South Texas Water Authority Board of Directors 
From: John Marez, Exec Dir/Admin 
Date: January 19, 2024 
Re: Annexation Petition - Final Approval: 

Resolution 24-05 - Maria De Jesus Estrada - Southwesterly one-half of Tract 17, all of Tracts 18 
and 19, and the Northeasterly one-half of Tract 20, Cyndie Park Unit 2, in Nueces County, Texas 

Background: 

On December 5, 2023 the South Texas Water Authority approved holding an Annexation hearing set for 
its January 23, 2024 Board Meeting. Property owners requesting retail water service from the Nueces 
Water Supply Corporation are required to be annexed into STWA's district boundaries. This results in the 
new NWSC member paying the same costs as all other NWSC customers, specifically, a retail water bill 
from NWSC and property taxes to STWA. 

Maria De Jesus Estrada requests retail water service from the Nueces Water Supply Corporation and 
annexation into the STWA's boundary. This brings in the new NWSC member paying the same costs (NWSC 
retail water bill and STWA property taxes) as all other NWSC customers. 

Analysis: 

The annexation petition and property described is owned by Maria De Jesus Estrada and seeks entry into 
the STWA's district boundary. This is similar request to previous petitioners that the Board has approved 
admittance into the STWA area and as a NWSC retail customer. 

Staff Recommendation: 

Adopt Resolution 24-05 

Board Action: 

Determine whether to adopt Resolution 

Summary: 

The annexation process is established by State law and staff is following the required steps. Ms. Estrada's 
property will be extended into the NWSC's distribution system. Ms. Estrada has paid the cost of the 
extension. 



ATTACHMENT 13 

Resolution 24-04 



CERTIFICATE FOR 
RESOLUTION APPROVING ANNEXATION 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
COUNTIES OF KLEBERG AND NUECES § 
SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY § 

We, the undersigned officers of the Board of Directors of said Authority, hereby certify 
as follows: 

1. The Board of Directors of said Authority convened in REGULAR MEETING ON 
THE 23RD DAY OF JANUARY, 2024, at the regular designated meeting place, and the roll was 
called of the duly constituted officers and members of said Board, to-wit: 

Jose M. Graveley, President 
Frances Garcia, Vice-President 
Imelda Garza, Secretaiy/Treasurer 
Rudy Galvan, Jr. 

Kathleen Lowman 
Joe Morales 
Angela N. Pena 
Patsy A. Rodgers 
Atturo Rodriguez 

and all of said persons were present, except the following absentees: _______ _ 
thus constituting a quornm. Whereupon, among other business the following was transacted at 
said Meeting: a written 

RESOLUTION APPROVING ANNEXATION 

was duly introduced for the consideration of said Board and read in full. It was then moved and 
seconded that said Resolution be passed; and, after due discussion, said motion, canying with it 
the passage of said Resolution, prevailed and carried by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

2. That a ttue, full, and correct copy of the aforesaid Resolution passed at the 
Meeting described in the above and foregoing paragraph is attached to and follows this 
Ce1iificate; that said Resolution has been duly recorded in said Board's minutes of said Meeting; 
that the above and foregoing paragraph is a true, full, and correct excerpt from said Board's 
minutes of said Meeting pertaining to the passage of said Resolution; that the persons named in 
the above and foregoing paragraph are the duly chosen, qualified, and acting officers and 
members of said Board as indicated therein; that each of the officers and members of said Board 
was duly and sufficiently notified officially and personally, in advance, of the time, place, and 
purpose of the aforesaid Meeting, and that said Resolution would be introduced and considered 
for passage at said Meeting, and each of said officers and members consented, in advance, to the 
holding of said Meeting for such purpose; and the said Meeting was open to the public, and 
public notice of the time, place, and purpose of said Meeting was given all as required by 



Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. 

SIGNED AND SEALED the 23rd day of January, 2024. 

Imelda Garza, Secretaiy 
Board of Directors 

Jose M. Graveley, President 
Board of Directors 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 

Resolution 24-04 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
COUNTIES OF KLEBERG AND NUECES § 
SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY § 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors conducted a hearing on this date in reference to the 
annexation of the territ01y described in Exhibit A attached hereto; and 

WHEREAS, it was deemed advisable by the Board to approve the annexation of such 
territ01y to the Authority; and 

WHEREAS, it is officially found and determined: that a case of emergency or urgent 
public necessity exists which required the holding of the meeting at which this Resolution was 
adopted and that said meeting was open to the public, and public notice of the time, place and 
purpose of said meeting was given, all as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SOUTH 
TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY: 

1. That the annexation of the territ01y described in Exhibit A is hereby approved by 
this Board, and it is hereby found that there will be benefit to the territ01y as amended. 

2. That pursuant to Article 7, Chapter 436, Acts of the 66th Legislature, Regular 
Session, 1979, no election is required to approve the annexation as the petition was signed by all 
residents and landowners of the annexed te11'it01y. 



PETITION FOR ADDITION OF CERTAIN LANDS TO 
THE SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 

STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF NUECES 

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY: 

The undersigned (herein called "Petitioner"), holder of title to the territory described by 
metes and bounds in Exhibit "A" which is attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes, 
being all of the residents and landowners of such tenitmy, as shown by the tax rolls of Nueces 
County, Texas, and acting pursuant to the provisions of Section 11006.052, Special District Local 
Laws Code, respectfully petitions the Board of Directors of South Texas Water Authority that the 
territmy described by metes and bounds in Exhibit "A" be added to and become a part of the 
established South Texas Water Authority, and in supp01t of this petition would show as follows: 

I. 

Fee simple title and full ownership of the aforesaid territ01y, which lies wholly within 
Nueces County, Texas, is vested in Petitioner. 

II. 

The addition of said territory to South Texas Water Authority is feasible and practical, 
would be to the best interest both to the tenitory and to the Authority and would benefit said 
ten-itory. 

III. 

The _Authority will be able to supply water, or have water supplied, to the added te1Titory. 

IV. 

This petition shall constitute an election on the part of the Petitioner, its successors and 
assigns, for the aforesaid land and any improvements which may be constructed thereon to become 
liable for all present and future debts of the Authority in the same manner and to the same extent 
as other lands and improvements in the Authority are liable for the Authority's debts. 

V. 

Petitioner hereby authorizes the Board of Directors of the Authority to levy taxes and set 
rates sufficient to pay their share of the aforementioned outstanding indebtedness. 

WHEREFORE, Petitioner prays that this petition be properly filed, as provided by law; 
that the Board of Directors of South Texas Water Authority hear and consider the petition in 
keeping with the provisions of Section 11006.052, Special District Local Laws Code and that this 



petition in all things be granted and that the tenito'ry described in Exhibit "A" be added to and 
become a part of the established South Texas Water Authority; that after this petition is granted 

'~' the Board's order thereon be filed of record and be recorded in the Deed Records of Nueces County, 
Texas; and that the area described in Exhibit "A" be thereafter a component part of South Texas 
Water Authority. 

[Signatures and Acknowledgement on following page.] 



EXECUTED this Li+h day of Nr)'(Q,1-f)j) l),y , 20 ~::> . 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY of N Ue. C-e::2 

&"~ 
;;~~e=e"' /C.,:~s,._t~=·o~~-· --~~-·--

~rLfe'Salinas 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Subscribed and sworn to before me ___ _,V_,ic"'t,,_o,_r ""L"'ee"'-"'C""a,,.,st"'ro,__ ____ on this the 

-'~"'-'--'.\----'-_ day of h\ Cl V-1<-v,\\:w ,< , 20 d-3 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY of N\.,\-ec...-e. S 

r/.ti11 =1na=-1.~_) 
Notary Public 

My Commission Expires: 3· JS -;}O )7 

Subscribed and sworn to before me ___ .e.cJe""nm""'"·fi"'e"-r"'L=e=e=S=al=in=aees.__ ___ on this the 

_,,u""-+-'-'-h_:___ day of /\)l)V.Qro ~ , 20 'J-7:) 

NOTARY SEAL 

RAMONA SALINAS 
Notary ID #126027422 
My Commission E~pires 

March 25, 2027 

~~~ M18 
Notary Public - · 

My Commission Expires: 3 - '.;i S -;)J} dl 



Exhibit "A" 

To 

PETITION FOR ADDITION OF CERTAIN LANDS TO 
THE SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 

Property Description: 

0.666 acre, more or less, tract ofland situated about 6 miles Northwest of Banquete, Texas, 
and being out of the Casa Blanca Grant, and being a portion of the 238.79-acre tract ofland 
conveyed by V.I. Schimmel, a feme sole, to John S. McGregor and C. C. Speed by Deed 
recorded in Volume 1840, Pages 1017-1021 of the Deed Record of Nueces County, Texas; 
said 0.666 acre tract of land also being known as Tract 9 of Cyndie Park Unit 1, an 
unrecorded subdivision, less a 20 foot by 40 foot rectangular portion out of the Northeasterly 
of said Tract 9. Said 0.666-acre tract being more particularly described by metes and bounds 
in the General Warranty Deed recorded under Document No. 2023036640 of the Official 
Records of Nueces County, Texas. 



ATTACHMENT 14 

Resolution 24-05 



CERTIFICATE FOR 
RESOLUTION APPROVING ANNEXATION 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
COUNTIES OF KLEBERG AND NUECES § 
SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY § 

We, the undersigned officers of the Board of Directors of said Authority, hereby certify 
as follows: 

1. The Board of Directors of said Authority convened in REGULAR MEETING ON 
THE 23RD DAY OF JANUARY, 2024, at the regular designated meeting place, and the roll was 
called of the duly constituted officers and members of said Board, to-wit: 

Jose M. Graveley, President 
Frances Garcia, Vice-President 
Imelda Garza, Secretaiy/Treasurer 
Rudy Galvan, Jr. 

Kathleen Lowman 
Joe Morales 
Angela N. Pena 
Patsy A. Rodgers 
Arturo Rodriguez 

and all of said persons were present, except the following absentees: _______ _ 
thus constituting a quorum. Whereupon, among other business the following was transacted at 
said Meeting: a written 

RESOLUTION APPROVING ANNEXATION 

was duly introduced for the consideration of said Board and read in full. It was then moved and 
seconded that said Resolution be passed; and, after due discussion, said motion, canying with it 
the passage of said Resolution, prevailed and carried by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

2. That a !Jue, full, and correct copy of the aforesaid Resolution passed at the 
Meeting described in the above and foregoing paragraph is attached to and follows this 
Ce1tificate; that said Resolution has been duly recorded in said Board's minutes of said Meeting; 
that the above and foregoing paragraph is a !Jue, full, and correct excerpt from said Board's 
minutes of said Meeting pe1taining to the passage of said Resolution; that the persons named in 
the above and foregoing paragraph are the duly chosen, qualified, and acting officers and 
members of said Board as indicated therein; that each of the officers and members of said Board 
was duly and sufficiently notified officially and personally, in advance, of the time, place, and 
purpose of the aforesaid Meeting, and that said Resolution would be introduced and considered 
for passage at said Meeting, and each of said officers and members consented, in advance, to the 
holding of said Meeting for such purpose; and the said Meeting was open to the public, and 
public notice of the time, place, and purpose of said Meeting was given all as required by 



Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. 

SIGNED AND SEALED the 23rd day of Janumy, 2024. 

Imelda Garza, Secretary 
Board of Directors 

Jose M. Graveley, President 
Board of Directors 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 

Resolution 24-05 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
COUNTIES OF KLEBERG AND NUECES § 
SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY § 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors conducted a hearing on this date in reference to the 
annexation of the tell'it01y described in Exhibit A attached hereto; and 

WHEREAS, it was deemed advisable by the Board to approve the annexation of such 
territ01y to the Authority; and 

WHEREAS, it is officially found and determined: that a case of emergency or urgent 
public necessity exists which required the holding of the meeting at which this Resolution was 
adopted and that said meeting was open to the public, and public notice of the time, place and 
purpose of said meeting was given, all as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SOUTH 
TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY: 

I. That the annexation of the territ01y described in Exhibit A is hereby approved by 
this Board, and it is hereby found that there will be benefit to the territ01y as amended. 

2. That pursuant to Article 7, Chapter 436, Acts of the 66th Legislature, Regular 
Session, 1979, no election is required to approve the annexation as the petition was signed by all 
residents and landowners of the annexed territ01y. 



PETITION FOR ADDITION OF CERTAIN LANDS TO 
THE SOUTH TEXAS WATERAUTHORITY 

STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF NUECES 

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY: 

The undersigned (herein called "Petitioner"), holder of title to the territory described by 
metes and bounds in Exhibit "A" which is attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes, 
being all .of the residents and landowners of such territory, as shown by the tax rolls of Nueces 
County, Texas, and acting pursuant to the provisions of Section 11006.052, Special District Local 
Laws Code, respectfully petitions the Board of Directors of South Texas Water Authority that the 
territory described by metes and bounds in Exhibit "A" be added to and become a part of the 
established South Texas Water Authority, and in support of this petition would show as follows: 

I. 

Fee simple title and full ovmership of the aforesaid territory, which lies wholly within 
Nueces C,ounty, Texas, is vested in Petitioner. 

II. 

The addition of said territory to South Texas Water Authority is feasible and practical, 
would be to the best interest both to the territory and to the Authority and would benefit said 
territory. 

III. 

The Authority will.be able to supply water, or have water supplied, to the added territory. 

IV. 

This petition shall constitute an election on the part of the Petitioner, its successors and 
assigns, for the aforesaid land and any improvements which may be constructed thereon to become 
liable for all present and future debts of the Authority in the same mariner and to the same extent 
as other lands and improvements in the Authority are liable for the Authority's debts. 

V. 

Petitioner hereby authorizes the Board of Directors of the Authority to levy taxes and set 
rates sufficient to pay their share of the aforementioned outstanding indebtedness. 

WHEREFORE, Petitioner prays .that this ·petition be properly filed, as provided by law; 
that the Board of Directors of South Texas Water Authority hear and consider the petition in 



keeping with the provisions of Section 1 I006.052, Special District Local Laws Code and that this 
petition in all things be granted and that the territory described in Exhibit "A" be added to arid 
become a part of the established South Texas Water Authority; that after this petition is granted 
the Board's order thereon be filed of record and be recorded in the Deed Records ofNueces County, 
Texas; and that the area described in Exhibit "A" be thereafter a component part of South Texas 
Water Authority. 

[Signatures and Acknowledgement on following page.] 



EXECUTED this {£1= day of )ll~~ ;l~!Z--
Maria De Jesus Estrada 

STATE OF TEXAS . 

COUNTY of -KI e be(o/ 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Subscribed and sworn to before me ----"'M""'ar"ia,,_,,D,.,e_,_,J,,eoesu,,s"-"'E,,_str"'a,,,d,,,a"-_____ on this the 

_--'.? __ day of l¼vem ie, 

otary Public 
,,,~~WJ.1,, NOE.Ml S FLORES 
~~ ..... c?('-;. ~ft~\.>;1:\ Notary Public, State of Texas 
\~• .. ~,i.\?i Comm. Expires 04-22-2024 ,, .. ,. ···•~; . .:-.. ,,f,mo,''' Notary ID 292841-6 

My Common Expires:¢# 



Exhibit "A" 

To 

PETITIONFORADDITION OF CERTAIN LANDS TO 
TIIB SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 

Property Description: 

1.92 acres, more or less, known as the Southwesterly one-half of Tract 17, all of Tracts 18 and 19, 
and the Northeasterly one-half of Tract 20, Cyndie Park Subdivision, Unit 2, situated in the Casa 
Blanca Grant and being a portion of Blocks 24 and 25, Mantor Briggs and Kuykendall Subdivision, 
and unrecorded subdivision in Nueces County, Texas, as described in deed dated January 1, 2000, 
from Carlos Gomez, et al. to Max Gonzalez, in Clerk's File #2000009906, Official Public Records 
ofNueces County, Texas. 



ATTACHMENT 15 

TESS Annual Meeting and Ballots 



To: South Texas Water Authority Board of Directors 
From: John Marez, Exec Dir/ Administrator 
Date: January 19, 2024 
Re: TESS (8-1-1) Board Ballot 2024 

Background: 

On January 9, 2024 the STWA received the official ballot from Texas Excavation Safety System (TESS) to cast 
our votes for their Board of Directors. The STWA can cast up to 10 votes for one candidate or bundled to any 
candidate(s). There are six (6) candidates for the board with the election taking place on February 7, 2024 in 
Richardson (Texas). The deadline to vote is set for the STWA's January 23, 2024 meeting in order to submit 
the votes in time to TESS. 

Analysis: 

The STWA is asked by TESS to cast votes for Board of Director representatives to help provide policy direction 
to their staff and Executive Director. 

Staff Recommendation: 

Review the attached bias for each candidate to determine which applicants to support. 

Board Action: 

Make a motion to vote for up to 10 total votes for the candidates listed on the ballot. 

Summary: 

All official ballots must be made by the January 19, 2024 meeting in order to be considered for this year's 
election. The paper ballot will be submitted once an approved motion is made by the STWA. 

'• 
I 



Know what's below. 
Call before you dig. 

JAN O 9 !024 

January 2, 2024 

Dear General Member: 

Enclosed is your notice of Annual Meeting of the General Members of Texas Excavation Safety 
System, Inc. to be held on Wednesday, February 7, 2024, at Texas811. 

Enclosed is a ballot for the election of new Directors and the accompanying proxy, which is 
solicited by the Board of Directors of Texas Excavation Safety System, Inc. for use at such annual 
meetings. 

As you are a General Member, we request that you either attend the Annual Meeting, send a 
representative to the meeting authorized to vote on your behalf, or, in lieu thereof, return the 
enclosed proxy, properly executed. If you choose, you can return your ballot showing the Director 
(or Directors) you wish to support, and your proxy will be counted accordingly. 

Please return the proxy in time for it to reach our office as shown below by February 7, 2024. 

• Mail to 1410 E Renner Rd, Ste 100, Richardson, TX 75082 
• Email to Administration@Texas811.org 

Your assistance is appreciated. If you have questions, please call (972) 231-5497. 

We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. 

Thank you, 

Christopher Stovall 
President and CEO 

1410 E Renner Rd Ste 100, Richardson, TX 75082, Office:(972)231-5497 • www.texas811.org 



NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING 
OF GENERAL MEMBERSHIP 

TEXAS EXCAVATION SAFETY SYSTEM, INC. 

February 7, 2024 

Notice is hereby given that the annual meeting of the General Members of Texas Excavation 
Safety System, Inc. (DBA Texas811) will be held in person at Texas811: 

1. To elect Directors of Texas811 pursuant to the Bylaws 

2. To transact all other business as may lawfully come before the meeting 

In accordance with the Bylaws of the corporation: (1) a General Member has one (1) vote 
for each one hundred dollars ($100.00), or any portion thereof, paid in membership fees 
to the corporation in the year immediately prior to the year in which the vote is to be taken. 
New General Members are also entitled to one ( 1) vote at such meeting for each one 
hundred dollars ($100.00), or any portion thereof, paid in membership fees to this 
Corporation from the beginning of the year until a period of thirty (30) days before the date 
of such meeting. 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

Curtis Proske, Chair 

IMPORTANT 

All General Members who will not be represented by an officer or attorney-in-fact 
authorized to vote on its behalf at the meeting should have the enclosed proxy properly 
executed and returned to us. Your cooperation is appreciated. 



Agenda 
Texas Excavation Safety System, Inc. 

2024 Annual Meeting of General Membership 

February 7, 2024 
9:00 - 9:45AM 

1410 E Renner Road, Suite 100, Richardson, TX 75082 

I. Call to Order 

II. Welcome & Determination of Quorum 

Ill. Introductions 

IV. General Member Election 

V. Texas811 Reports/General Discussion 

VI. Adjournment 



Dear Valued Texas811 Member, 

As we bid farewell to 2023 and prepare to leap in 2024, Texas811 wishes to express our 
gratitude for your ongoing patinership and commitment to protecting Texas' underground 
facilities, as well as the excavators and citizens who live and work around them every day. Your 
suppmi plays a crucial role in enabling us to advance towards our goals and uphold our mission 
of damage prevention and public safety. 

The year ahead promises to be dynamic and filled with exciting developments. In fact, Texas811 
will be celebrating its 40th anniversmy in 2024! 

Some of our key focus areas include enhancing self-service and mobile utilization, data structure 
optimization and automation, expanding products and services geographically, and reducing the 
number one cause of damages (no notificahon made) in Texas. Through these initiatives, we 
expect to see greater accuracy, customer suppoti, less waste, and fewer damages. 

Recognizing that the relationships with our members are integral to the success ofTexas811 and 
damage prevention in the state, we remain committed to our Brand Promise, which is "We 
deliver the highest quality damage prevention experience in the industty". 

We sincerely appreciate your membership and trust in Texas81 l to safeguard your assets and 
your ongoing dedication to ensuring the safety of Texas and its residents. 

Thank you once again for your continued patinership and keeping Texas safe for the last 40 
years! 

Sincerely, 

~h--
Scott Sasajima 
Chief Operating Officer 



Texas811 Board of Directors Bios 

Curtis Proske is Corpus Christi District Manager of Distribution Systems for AEP Texas. Mr. Proske has been with AEP Texas and its 
predecessor, Central Power & Light, since 1980. He is a Professional Engineer and holds a BSEE from Texas A & M University and an 
MBA from Texas A&M Corpus Christi. Mr. Proske was first elected to the Texas811 Board in 2010. 

Larry Urban is the safety director for Venable's Construction. He has worked in the natural gas industry since 1982. He has been 
actively involved in damage prevention efforts since 1992 & on the Texas811 Board since 2004. 

Michael Martin is the Mutual Assistance, Business Continuity & Emergency Preparedness Sr. Manager for Distribution 
Services at Oncor Electric Delivery. Mr. Martin has been with Oncor for 16 years, with the majority of his career spent in 
various roles within Transmission Operations and holds a BSET from Texas Tech University. Mr. Martin was first elected 
to the Texas811 Board in 2022. 

Jim Dorgan is the Damage Prevention & Compliance Manager for AT&T, North and West Texas. He started his career 
as a Maintenance Lineman in 1997. Mr. Dorgan has had multiple technical roles and leadership positions in his 25-year 
career and has been an active supporter of damage prevention. He has two associate degrees from Tarrant County 
College and currently attends Tarleton State University in Stephenville. 

Keith Lemons is the Outside Plant Supervisor at the Livingston, Texas location for Eastex Telephone Coop., Inc. He has an extensive 
knowledge of the telephone and broadband industry. He has held several leadership roles at Eastex where he has excelled as an 
employee since 1984. 

On the Ballot: 

Molly Carriere is the Sr. Manager of the OneCall / Damage Prevention departments for Energy Transfer. Energy 
Transfer has over 120,000 miles of pipe in the USA and processes over 800,000 one call tickets. She has been an active 
supporter of the damage prevention process since 2006 and has been in the natural gas industry since 1985. 

Ryun Frederick is a manager for Verizon's Global Network Operations and Assurance team. He manages teams responsible for 
FOTS installation and maintenance, customer premise equipment installations and maintenance, and fiber facilities within southeast 
Texas including Houston. Mr. Frederick has been in the telecommunications industry since 1999. Previously, He proudly served his 
community in law enforcement from 1996-1999. 

Terry Davis is Operations Supervisor for Kinder Morgan in Houston. He started with Kinder Morgan in 2009 as a GIS Analyst before 
assuming his role with the OneCall / Damage Prevention group. His current position involves maintaining and supporting multiple 
OneCall and Damage Prevention programs covering 80,000 miles of Kinder Morgan's assets across United States. Terry has worked 
in the Energy industry for 24 years with experience in Drafting, Mapping, GIS and Damage Prevention. 

Allen Hawkins is a Director of Operations for Atmos Energy. He leads a team responsible for Customer Service, Construction, and 
Compliance activities in the North Region. Mr. Hawkins has been in the natural gas industry for 32 years and held various leadership 
positions within Atmos Energy. He has a degree in Organizational Management from Ashford University 

Tyler Hjorth is the Director of Utilities at the City of San Marcos. He manages the City's water, wastewater, and electric utility 
systems. Mr. Hjorth began his career as a construction electrician before graduating from Texas A&M University with a 
Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering. His thirty-year professional career includes service in the chemical 
production, nuclear energy, and higher education industries before joining San Marcos in 2018. 

Eddie Marenco is the Manager of Field Operations for Texas Gas Service, with statewide responsibilities in Line Locating and 
Regulatory Compliance. Eddie has over 40 years of experience in the natural gas industry, having held several supervisory and 
management positions in service, construction, leak survey, measurement and regulation, damage prevention, and internal 
auditing. 



ANNUAL MEETING OF GENERAL MEMBERS OF 

TEXAS EXCAVATION SAFETY SYSTEM, INC. 

Bylaws Amendment 

BALLOT 

Article XI of the Bylaws states that bylaws may be amended by a majority vote of the General 
Membership of the Corporation at a meeting of the membership provided previous written notice 
has been given, and copies of the proposed amendments have been sent by mail to the General 
Membership. 

Proposed amendment is as follows: 

ARTICLE XI 

Admission, Qualification, and Other Membership Rights 

Section 4 Voting. Only General Members of this Corporation shall be entitled to vote, in person or by proxy, at any 
Annual or Other Meeting of the members of this Corporation. Each general member of this Corporation shall be 
entitled to one (1} vote on all matters submitted, or required to be submitted, to the membership for each One 
Hundred Dollars ($100.00), or any portion thereof, paid in membership lees to this Corporation during the twelve 
(12) month period ending lhif!y (39) ninety (90) days prior to the date of such meeting. In any election of Directors, 
General Members may cast all of their votes for one candidate or may allocate their votes to candidates in any 
manner they desire. Sustaining Members may attend and participate in the Annual or Other Meetings of this 
Corporation but shall have no voting privileges at such meetings. 

Member Name: South Texas Water Authority 
Amount PAID: $948.10 
(Please do NOT send payment) 
Total Votes: 10 

Please choose one of the following: 

Yes - I APPROVE ---

___ No - I REJECT 



ANNUAL MEETING OF GENERAL MEMBERS OF 
TEXAS EXCAVATION SAFETY SYSTEM, INC. 

Bylaws Amendment 

PROXY 

I. The undersigned herby appoints and constitutes Curtis Proske and Christopher 
Stovall, or either of them, as my lawful attorneys and proxies with full power of 
substitution and revocation, to attend and represent the undersigned at the Annual 
Meeting of the General Members of Texas Excavation Safety System, Inc. (dba 
Texas811), a Texas non-profit corporation, on February 7, 2024. Such proxies are 
authorized to vote the number of votes that the undersigned is entitled to vote pursuant 
of the Bylaws of the Corporation on any question, election of Directors, amendments 
to the Bylaws, resolutions, or other matters that may come before the Annual Meeting 
of the General Members of the Corporation. 

II. This proxy is revocable at any time prior to its use at the meeting and shall be void if 
the undersigned attends said meeting. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this proxy has been executed on the ___ day of 

-------' 2024. 

Member Name: South Texas Water Authority 
Amount PAID: $948.10 
(Please do. NOT send payment) 
Total Votes: 10 

Signature 

Title 

Date 



ANNUAL MEETING 
OF GENERAL MEMBERS OF 

TEXAS EXCAVATION SAFETY SYSTEM, INC. 

FEBRUARY 7, 2024 

BALLOT 

Article IX, Section 4 of the Bylaws states that in any election of Directors, each General 
Member may cast all votes for one candidate or may divide their votes among the 
candidates in any manner they desire. 

The Nominating Committee has recommended the following as candidates for the current 
election: 

#VOTES CANDIDATE COMPANY 
Molly Carriere Energy Transfer 

Ryun Frederick Verizon 

Terry Davis Kinder Morgan 

Allen Hawkins Atmos Energy 

Tyler Hjorth City of San Marcos 

Eddie Marenco One Gas 

Please vote for the above candidate(s) you might wish to serve on the Board. If you are 
unable to attend the meeting, your proxy will be voted per your instructions. 

Member Name: South Texas Water Authority 
Amount PAID: $948.10 
(Please do NOT send payment) 
Total Votes: 10 



ANNUAL MEETING 
OF GENERAL MEMBERS OF 

TEXAS EXCAVATION SAFETY SYSTEM, INC. 

FEBRUARY 7, 2024 

PROXY 

I. The undersigned herby appoints and constitutes Curtis Proske and Christopher 
Stovall, or either of them, as my lawful attorneys .and proxies with full power of 
substitution and revocation, to attend and represent the undersigned at the Annual 
Meeting of the General Members of Texas Excavation Safety System, Inc. (dba 
Texas811), a Texas non-profit corporation, on February 7, 2024. Such proxies are 
authorized to vote the number of votes that the undersigned is entitled to vote pursuant 
of the Bylaws of the Corporation on any question, election of Directors, amendments 
to the Bylaws, resolutions, or other matters that may come before the Annual Meeting 
of the General Members of the Corporation. 

II. This proxy is revocable at any time prior to its use at the meeting and shall be void if 
the undersigned attends said meeting. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this proxy has been executed on the ___ day of 

-------' 2024. 

Member Name: South Texas Water Authority 
Amount PAID: $948.10 
(Please do NOT send payment) 
Total Votes:· 10 

Signature 

Title 

Date 


	Agenda-Public Hearing
	Agenda-Regular Meeting
	Att 1 - Audit
	Att 2 - Resolution 24-01
	Att 3-6 TWDB Funding
	Att 7 - Minutes
	Att 8 - Payment of Bills
	Att 9 - O&M Report
	Att 10 - Truck Bids
	Att 11 - Resoluton 24-03
	Att 12 - Annexation Petitions
	Att 13 - Resolution 24-04
	Att 14 - Resolution 24-05
	Att 15 - TESS Ballots



